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RESPONSE TO MOTIONS TO DISMISS
PLAINTIFFS, ELIOT I. BERNSTEIN, Pro Se, individually and P. STEPHEN LAMONT, Pro Se and Plaintiff BERNSTEIN on behalf of shareholders of Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Technologies, Inc., Uview.com, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit Holdings, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., Iviewit.com, Inc., I.C., Inc., Iviewit.com LLC, Iviewit LLC, Iviewit Corporation, Iviewit, Inc., Iviewit, Inc., and other John Doe companies (collectively, “Iviewit Companies”), and patent interest holders, move this honorable Court to dismiss all Motions to Dismiss (“MTD”) and so state:
GENERAL DEFICIENCIES IN MOTIONS TO DISMISS
"There is no crueler tyranny than that which is exercised under cover of law, with the colors of justice"... U.S. v. Jannotti, 673 F.2d 578, 618 (3rd Cir. 1982)
I. Motions Tendered in Possible Conflict of Interest
a. New York Attorney General
1. That this Court cannot ignore conflict of interest issues in these matters before deciding any MTD, unless to rule them without merit and not deserving a response, without severely prejudicing Plaintiffs’ rights.  Plaintiffs are guaranteed by law and rules of ethics, fair and impartial court decorum, free of conflicts of interests by those attorneys representing any parties.  Whereby if conflict existed in this Court and was allowed to influence any decision by this Court whether by a MTD or any other pleading, it would destroy the foundation of due process in these matters.  Defendants, with conflicted lawyers, are mostly lawyers themselves and if found conflicted would be particularly guilty of contempt of this Court for their actions with scienter in both representing in conflict and also those who knowingly retained representative counsel to be in conflict.  The choice of conflicted counsel in this Court serves to prove a continuity of conflict that continues to deny due process and procedure.

2. Where conflict relates to the choice of NYAG offices to represent defendants, this choice acts to preclude the NYAG from being unbiased in possible decisions to investigate the defendants it represents as counsel and where Anderson almost compels the NYAG’s Public Office Corruptions unit to investigate their defendants based on Anderson’s claims of criminal misconduct at the 1st DDC, instead we find them too busy representing them to notice their public duties to the people to investigate them.  Where it can be viewed that the NYAG is pandering to save from prosecution those public officials Anderson implicates in these related matters it gives off the appearance of impropriety.  
3. Where the NYAG, while noting the NYAG is being sued in the Amended Complaint (“AC”) becomes further conflicted, is that the NYAG needs to get counsel for their offices and cease representation of themselves and the defendants they represent, in order to avoid the further appearance of impropriety that such conflicted self representation represents.  Having chosen to address the AC in their MTD, the NYAG is fully aware of the tangled web of conflict their representation has and the dire possibility that it will further the appearance of impropriety in these matters and their decision to prosecute or not on any of the related cases.   

4. Thus, the NYAG will need counsel and possible oversight in these matters, as any decision to not investigate the defendants they represent will have the appearance of impropriety necessitating a federal monitor or other remedy of this Court that would guarantee that their desire to succeed for their clients is not clouding their judgment to investigate those same clients.  The NYAG defendants that they represent appear to be using public funds for both their official and personal representations and they too would likewise need to get new counsel that is not conflicted with offices that could be called to investigate them.  

5. The NYAG may be part of Plaintiffs problem in securing due process and procedure, acting to block due process in New York.  The NYAG offices are directly involved in these matters, prior to Anderson and this should force them to withdraw as counsel for all their defendants while retaining counsel for their offices and their members sued in the AC.  Where this Court in its Order dated March 07, 2008 stated; “If, however, the Attorney General concludes that an investigation is warranted, then independent counsel would be required.”
6. Plaintiffs’ have filed a formal request after that Court Order with the NYAG office to re-open prior complaints filed by Plaintiffs with their offices, based on the new and wholly damning information contained in Anderson’s inside whistleblower claims of public office corruption and now the time to choose to investigate or defend their client/defendants has come.  
7. Anderson mentions Iviewit in her original Complaint, providing overwhelming extraordinary and substantive evidence for the NYAG to re-investigate the claims by Iviewit and Plaintiffs of public office corruptions, especially when exposed by a whistleblower.  
8. Monica Connell was sent a letter dated, March 14, 2008, whereby Plaintiffs requested Connell to re-open the Iviewit and Plaintiffs’ cases filed prior to Anderson, based on the Anderson whistleblower information and how it related to Iviewit.  That Connell fails to respond at all with either a yes or no to re-opening the cases and instead she rushes to submit a MTD before deciding if she needs to investigate, not represent, her clients, as if hiding from the matter will make it go away.  This may be an effort to get her thirty nine state defendants dismissed from this case, while denying due process to the request to re-open the complaints long enough to garnish such dismissal and then perhaps planning on using this Court’s ruling to deny those investigations necessary under Anderson.
9. That Connell is further conflicted and possibly found obfuscating duties to investigate, perhaps because she will be a necessary witness in regard to bar complaints that were filed against Foley, Proskauer, Joanna Smith, Gregg M. Mashberg, Todd Norbitz and Anne B. Sekel, for their representation in matters before this Court that appear to be in violation of specific ethics codes cited in those bar complaints, hereby incorporated by reference
, of which Connell is wholly aware of these and has personal involvement in them.  
10. Connell was contacted by Plaintiffs regarding the docketing of those complaints and the response due by the 1st DDC, due to her representation of 1st DDC in these matters Plaintiffs did not feel right contacting her clients and yet Connell has failed to respond with either docket numbers or even a response from the 1st DDC and again this may impart another appearance of impropriety whereby again stymieing and delaying those complaints until after this Court rules on the MTD and then hoping to parlay this Courts decision if to dismiss, to again block due process to those complaints.  Where those complaints would have direct impact on these matters and damage her client defendants’ cases, one again cannot escape the overwhelming appearance of impropriety created.  Connell is center to these disciplinary complaints, as it was Connell that had conversations with those complained of attorneys and wrote the Court that Foley and Proskauer partners and associates were counsel for their firms, having had discussions with them to formulate strategies against Plaintiffs legal actions.  Connell should have noticed that they were conflicted representing themselves in these matters and thus should have reported that to this Court, instead of embracing them.
11. Further conflicts appear in that Proskauer represents the former Attorney General (“AG”), defendant Spitzer and where this relationship may have acted as the block to the NYAG doing its job to investigate the original complaints, in fact, ignoring them entirely, despite well established rules, regulations, procedures and public office duties.  This failure by the NYAG offices to do anything against Proskauer, again imparts an appearance of impropriety that is overwhelming and where Plaintiffs ask the NYAG and former NYAG defendant Spitzer, for full disclosure regarding that relationship with Proskauer, discovery in this case may prove invaluable in understanding the chain of command in NY.

12. Where prior to asserting any MTD, Connell should have advised the Court that their offices were handling two matters that would conflict their offices continued representation of their client/defendants, the bar complaints and the request to re-investigate, and sought Court approval to continue representation.  

13. In light of the fact that the NYAG acknowledges that they are defendants in the AC should also have forced the NYAG to request this Court for permission to continue as counsel both for others and now themselves, prior to submitting such MTD, as again this creates an appearance of impropriety, especially in light of the Court’s prior Order that clearly elaborates the need for the NYAG to navigate the slippery slope created by representing those that she may need to investigate.  
b. Proskauer Representing Proskauer

14. Proskauer in pleading for a stay of the AC, acknowledges that their clients are named defendants in the AC and that this has bearing on their pleading.  This interest on behalf of how their clients will be affected by the AC proves here, in this case that Proskauer has yet another vested interest in the outcome of the case and are further conflicted by their self representation.
15. Where Proskauer and has continuously represented itself in conflict in the matter before this Court and all prior instances of self representation defined in the AC, is the key to a continued denial of due process.  First, Proskauer and all partners, associates, of counsel, employees have a vested outcome in almost every facet of this case in official capacities (Krane and Triggs), professional capacities and personal capacities as they are sued under all of these capacities, if their client Proskauer loses, they lose.  This is seen as vested interest in the outcome of the matters and clearly a conflict of interest that would preclude such representation and whereby prior to their representation they failed to even seek this Court’s approval to represent themselves in light of the conflicts.  Where to lose this case, all of Proskauer would cease to exist and all assets forfeited and lengthy federal prison sentences could be had by key members of Proskauer and those related, the appearance of impropriety imparted borders, if not crosses the border, of contempt for this Court.

16. Where Proskauer admits it owns shares of stock in an Iviewit Companies company represents a conflict.

17. Where Proskauer is a defendant and all of its partners, there is conflict.

18. Where Proskauer is certain to be a witness for themselves and an Iviewit Companies adversary, their representation is conflicted. 

19. Where Proskauer is former counsel to Iviewit and Eliot Ivan Bernstein both in the companies they formed for Plaintiff Bernstein and personal matters including estate matters causes conflicts.

20. Where Proskauer partners are directly involved in the claims of violations of public offices in these matters in their official capacities makes Proskauer conflicted.

21. Where Proskauer represents the interest of the former NYAG, Spitzer and perhaps the NYAG offices, represents other conflicts.

22. That based on letters to this Court dated ___________, ___________and __________ Plaintiffs showed this Court definitive and irrefutable reasons for Proskauer being conflicted in these matters.
c. Foley & Lardner Representing Foley & Lardner
23. Foley representing Foley to NY AG and then hiring counsel to appear at court after bar complaints were filed trying to claim they did not act as counsel for themselves.

24. Foley counsel Anker stating they were not representing themselves in the matters to the Court because they did not appear in the Court.

d. Meltzer Lippe Goldstein Wolf & Schlissel Representing MLGWS

e. Virginia Bar Represented by Virginia Attorney General whose offices may be conflicted with Foley & Lardner
25. VA AG did not ask Plaintiffs to represent Pro Hac Vice and in fact requested of Plaintiffs prior to being accepted as counsel that they remove VA defendants under threat of sanctions they would seek against Plaintiffs for filing against them. 
f. The Florida Bar Counsel, Greenberg, Possible Conflicts in Representation due to former work on Plaintiff Bernstein’s intellectual properties.
26. Greenberg Traurig formerly took powers of attorney from Plaintiff Bernstein to investigate the patent applications and other IP and now represent The Florida Bar defendants.

g. Conflict Conclusions
27. Court must first address Motions to Dismiss by seeing if they were tendered in conflict first before deciding anything based upon them, if they were filed in conflict, then all conflicted parties affected should be deemed in default for filing such contemptuous conflicted response before the Court with scienter, as the defendants who choose conflicted counsel knew that it would be conflicted and proceeded with full knowledge that they were continuing the long chain of conflicts that is central to Plaintiffs claims of denial of due process.  Such conflicts before this Court, further proves Plaintiffs case of conflicts preventing due process and violating ethics and law, which continue to block Plaintiffs efforts.   
28. Any conflicts should be first investigated and prosecuted if necessary, before the Court rules on any pleadings filed in conflict, despite whether they are right or wrong arguments which is moot, until the arguments are made by non conflicted counsel.  Notwithstanding that their Motions to Dismiss being disqualified if found in conflict should also stand to make them have defaulted in response to the Complaint and AC. 

II. Anderson case

29. All Motions to Dismiss fail to address Anderson, the reason the party was started, as if that case does not exist. 

30. That this Court should note that not one of defendants’ Motions to Dismiss contained the name Christine C. Anderson, despite the obviousness of the bearing that case has on this related case.

31. The state agencies were thus directly involved not by merely association to the actors but by direct involvement in either tendering decisions in violations of clearly established rules and/or covering up for such, Anderson’s claims wholly support this claim and offer extraordinary evidence.  All Motions to Dismiss fail to mention Anderson which is telling in that without addressing Anderson and first exploring the related case elements to full conclusion, including all appeals, no MTD on any grounds can be accepted by the Court.  Prior to Anderson, Plaintiffs complained of similar conduct in the state agencies and found conflicts of interest by members, the appearance of impropriety and rule violations, resulting in a court ordered investigation in NY that was derailed and in NY and FL those agencies then burying formal complaints against their members, affording to no right to complain against these government officials.  When information was presented to VBA of false information tendered by Dick in his response and contradictory evidence was found, including information that Dick supplied in his defense regarding the IP of the Iviewit Companies, that was confirmed by the USPTO to be false and led to suspension of the patents, the VBA refused contact with Plaintiffs and refused to offer information on how to elevate the complaints and have complaints against the VBA instituted against its members. Anderson again serves to enforce these allegations and where until all of Anderson’s information is explored during discovery, who and how and in what state agencies this proliferated through, one can only assume that it was happening on a more global basis, especially where similar patterns of misconduct emerge at each state venue and the same group of defendants, mostly Proskauer, are found interfering in each.

III. Bad Decision Claims – Half Truths

32. Regarding the various state agencies whom complain that Plaintiffs have complained that bad decisions were made by state actors which are being complained of, this is only partially true as Plaintiffs do complain of bad decisions by the state agencies and their officers and employees but more importantly Plaintiffs complain of violations of rules by members of the various the state agencies.

33. Further, Plaintiffs complain of a cover up to those violations by the next highest level of revue at each department, through obfuscations of duties to create a denial of due process by blocking complaints in violation of established ethics rules and violations of the rules governing their agency.  That these agencies and their officers acted as one to deny formal and procedural due process to additional complaints filed regarding the violations of public offices found against their officers, inapposite the state constitutions and the Constitution, regarding the individual’s rights to complain and petition against government officials.  
34. Complaints about the violations against officers and members of the 1st DDC, the 2nd DDC, the Second Department Court and The Florida Bar were never docketed or disposed of according to well established procedures and efforts to elevate complaints were stymied, delayed or wholly ignored, inapposite the rules regulating the various agencies.  Both the Kearse formal complaint and DiGiovanna complaints were never given docket numbers and instead, members of the Second Department Court Pelzer and Prudenti, while not even members of the 2nd DDC, then tried to justify the failing of filing complaints and not docketing and procedurally handling them and whisk them away, when they had no authority to act in this capacity under the rules regulating the 2nd DDC and their procedures, a grand stand effort by the senior members of that Court to aid and abet the cover up.

35. In regard to the First Department Court, their failure to enforce their Order for investigations of Rubenstein, Joao, Krane, Proskauer, Joao and MLGWS that they transferred to the Second Department Court who ordered the 2nd DDC to conduct the investigation which was wholly ignored in place of review with no investigation whatsoever.  That the First Department Court has still failed to enforce its order for investigation and the failure of the Second Department Court and 2nd DDC to direct their responses to that court, instead choosing to sell Plaintiffs there choice to not investigate, are further wholly out of the scope of due process and procedure.
36. That 2nd DDC complaints were filed against Chief Counsel, Kearse for admitted conflicts and failure to disclose further information regarding her stated conflicts with Krane and Chairman DiGiovanna for his effort to cover up the Kearse matters and continue the denial of due process.

37. That Gold has failed to investigate and dispose of the Cahill complaint that was transferred to him, in Special Inquiry No. 2004.1122, again a gross miscarriage of justice by state actors using various agents within the 1st DDC to deny due process, further supported by Anderson’s contentions.  Connell makes no inference in the MTD regarding the ongoing investigation of Defendant Cahill, nor the investigations of the First Department Court. 
38. The individual state actors violated attorney conduct codes and rules regulating the various state agencies they worked for, using the state agencies directly to deny due process in furtherance of the underlying crimes, becoming accomplice to the criminal enterprise spearheaded by Proskauer and Foley whether by infiltration through conflict and violation of public office, or payola (receipt of income) in various forms to be further explored in discovery.  
39. That the states actions when combined offered a quasi defense to the defendants that were based on documents secured from the various agencies in violation of those agencies rules.  The states must be held accountable and subject to disclosure through various forms of relief from Court, to expose further the corruptions exposed and then re-investigated with due process in non conflicted venues by non conflicted actors.  State agencies and actors participated in crimes to violate due process rights.  See amended 1983 claims.  Anderson support.

40. List of conflicts and possible conflicts already discovered
a. Krane
b. Triggs
c. VA Commonwealth & VA Bar hiring Foley as counsel
d. Eliot Spitzer and Proskauer Rose
e. Johnson and James Wheeler
f. Eric Turner

g. FSC former solicitor general gets Foley partnership and special governor position in Florida.
41. Defendants cannot hide behind AG’s counsel on publically funded dollars both officially and personally, as Iviewit contends that the conspiracy to deny due process emanates to and/or from the various state AG’s, who were noticed of the Iviewit cases for several years and failed to give due process to complaints filed in Florida and New York.  
42. The NY AG offices and the former AG Eliot Spitzer are already in the AC listed as defendants and former AG of the USDOJ, Alberto Gonzales has been named regarding the now missing FBI case files regarding the Iviewit investigation of over three years files, a missing FBI Special Agent and missing car bombing files relating to the bombing of Plaintiff Bernstein’s minivan.  The US AG FBI OPR offices are currently reviewing the missing Iviewit case matters on behalf of Plaintiffs, at the bequest of USDOJ, Inspector General Glenn Fine.  No one can be released from the complaint until all these investigations are wholly concluded including exhausting all appeals.
43. Where the AG’s offices may be the underlying problem to the denial of due process and where their offices were already suspect, the AG’s should not be able to represent the defendants in the matters without full possible conflict disclosure and approval by this Court, where they may be defendants after discovery and further where they may have to investigate the defendants they now represent, especially in New York, where Anderson will necessitate formal and procedural investigation of at minimum the New York reviews.  This cross representation that appears conflicted and embarks an appearance of impropriety, all makes for an incredible conflict mess.  Where to avoid such conflict and the appearance of impropriety in a matter such as this, all parties should be required to secure third party non conflicted counsel, as recommended in the original complaint and in subsequent letters and pleadings to the Court.
44. No one can be dismissed or it would break a link in chain and as it is unknown without discovery how high up the block of due process comes from, to remove a central link without full discovery could cause the appearance that the courts and other government entities, despite direct involvement through its agents and officers, could conduct a criminal enterprise through the actual various public offices and then cloak the crimes under immunity laws, allowing lawyers, judges, courts, etc. to violate law and then violate law to cover up and then violate law to regulate themselves and thus destroy any over sight of the various criminal activities being committed, inapposite the Constitution whereby no man or institution is above the law.  Represents something akin to what the Godfather movies showed as the best scenario for the mafia, where their children were all lawyers who infiltrated politics to protect their crimes.  
IV. Personal Jurisdiction Claims
45. Lamont is resident NY and was harmed.  Bernstein hired and Iviewit hired Proskauer Rose of NY, the crime allegedly continues in NY.
46. Crimes committed through NY firm and relegated to various state agencies by Proskauer and Foley. 
V. 11th Amendment Immunity
47. Public obligation – monetary is not only relief and the municipalities must be cleaned of corruption.  Request includes injunctive relief and relief to force the infiltrated municipalities to do their jobs and reinvestigate the matters, especially in NY in light of Anderson.
48. The municipalities actually acted in these matters, whether infiltrated or not.  All needs to be confronted before court.  Anderson needs to be heard to resolution with time for Plaintiffs to analyze and examine her fact set.
49. If AG’s in ny and va are now sued due to discovery of how the conspiracy was run, would Proskauer represent them in NY and would Foley represent in VA.  It has become learned that a Proskauer partner, Michael A. Cardozo is Corporation Counsel of the City of New York, The Law Department, the third-largest law firm in New York City, represents the City.  “As New York City’s 77th Corporation Counsel – and chief legal officer of New York City – Michael A. Cardozo serves as legal counsel to the Mayor, elected officials, the City and its agencies. Mr. Cardozo has served as Corporation Counsel since January 1, 2002, the second longest tenure since New York City established the position in 1683 and the longest-serving Corporation Counsel since the 1880s.”   Mr. Cardozo joined Proskauer as an associate in 1967. He became a partner. in 1974 and left to take a city job right as the Iviewit matters were discovered and Proskauer’s activities being uncovered and complaints filed in New York.  With defendants Kaye and Krane this locks up the New York legal process and acts to protect Proskauer Rose where they all have interests.
50. Cordozo’s offices are now counsel on behalf of defendants in a related case 07 Civ. 11612 (SAS) Luisa C. Esposito v. The State of New York, et al. to Anderson and again as Proskauer has interests it is presumed that such influence may be to stave off prosecution in any of the Anderson related cases and it is presumed that a conflicts check was completed by all members involved in those matters under the direction of Cardozo and his offices.
51. Acted ultra vira and directly
52. Foley and Lardner represents Commonwealth of Virginia and it agencies.
VI. Absolute or Quasi Absolute Immunity
VII. The Complaint Fails to State a Claim
53. Defendants must have missed the exhibits or most of them.
54. Regarding failing to state specific actors this will take a second amended but see predicate act sheet which lamont will have in excel pointing to each crime and each count and who did what to overcome that objection if counted by the Court.
VIII. Civil Rights Claims are Time Barred against the Defendants
55. Rights denied 
56. Anderson starts clock here.
57. Statue of Limitations claims, Anderson starts clock anew
58. Without resolution and discovery in Anderson, the many links to possible public office corruptions are still largely unknown and thus no defendant can be released from the complaint, at minimum until that time that Anderson is fully resolved.
59. Complaints were filed but denied due process in the Proskauer v. Iviewit case as described in amended.
60. Case was brought to FBI who has lost case files and investigator with no decisions made, etc.

61. Ongoing investigations

a. DOJ OIG

b. FBI OPR referred to by DOJ OIG

c. FBI – Missing case files and missing investigator elevated to DOJ OIG and FBI OPR

d. USPTO

e. USPTO OED against all named defendants in the AC who are licensed with the OED

f. Cahill

g. EPI

h. SBA IG

62. Case was brought to Florida Supreme Court and United States Supreme Court where due process and procedure was denied due to corruptions stated within AC.
63. Criminal enterprise spearheaded by Foley and Proskauer continues to collect stolen royalties.
IX. 42 USC 1983 Claim to be added to second amended complaint to cure any defects in the Amended Complaint regarding deprivation of rights and conspiracy to deprive rights under the first and fourteenth amendments

64. That the Count to be added will read along the following lines:
Plaintiffs repeat and reallege each and every allegation contained in paragraphs 1 through ___ as though fully set forth herein.

The 1st DDC is a division of the First Department Court, and is therefore part of the New York State court system.  As part of the New York State court system, the DDC is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The 2nd DDC is a division of the Second Department Court, and is therefore part of the New York State court system.  As part of the New York State court system, the 2nd DDC is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The First Department Court is part of the New York State court system.  As part of the New York State court system, the First Department Court is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The Second Department Court is part of the New York State court system.  As part of the New York State court system, the Second Department Court is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The TFB is a division of the FSC, and is therefore part of the Florida State court system.  As part of the Florida State court system, the TFB is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The FSC is part of the Florida State court system.  As part of the Florida State court system, the FSC is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The VSB is a division of the Virginia Supreme Court, and is therefore part of the Virginia State court system.  As part of the Virginia State court system, the VSBB is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The FSC is part of the Florida State court system.  As part of the Florida State court system, the FSC is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The Virginia Supreme Court is part of the Virginia State court system.   As part of the Florida State court system, the FSC is obligated to administer justice in a fair and honest manner.

The 1st DDC, 2nd DDC, First Department Court, Second Department Court, TFB, FSC, VSB, The Virginia Supreme Court are arms of the their respective States and thus “state actors” within the meaning of §1983.  

Plaintiffs have a Constitutional right to a fair and impartial, honest judicial system, free from corruption and bias, with impartial arbiters of the law.  Through the conduct set forth herein and through Anderson, including but not limited to their conduct in denying Plaintiffs access to fair and honest court proceedings, all defendants, collectively and each one of them individually, have engaged in actions and abuses which violate and Plaintiffs their Constitutional rights, including rights to due process and equal protection of the law, as provided under the Fourteenth Amendment of the United States Constitution.  

Through the conduct set forth herein, including but not limited to their conduct to deny Plaintiffs access to fair and honest proceeding, and by colluding in bad faith through various acts, all, including but not limited to, Cover Up Participants, collectively and each one them individually and through the use of State court agencies, engaged in actions and abuses which violate and deny Plaintiffs of their Constitutional rights, including the right to petition the government under the First Amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

As a direct and proximate result of said acts, Plaintiffs have suffered and continue to suffer extreme financial loss, extreme loss of security in the Legal System and Judicial Process, emotional pain and suffering, loss of enjoyment of life, and lost trust of the legal system and lawyers and those charged with upholding ethical standards within the legal system, and in the courts.

As a result of defendants denying Plaintiffs’ rights, Plaintiffs are now and will continue to suffer irreparable injury and monetary damages, as well as damages for mental anguish and humiliation.  Plaintiffs are entitled to damages to the amount of sustained to date and continuing in excess of at least ONE TRILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000,000,000) as well as punitive damages, costs and attorney's fees.

That immunity for any of the State actors and agencies should not be granted in any capacity as they acted directly through their organizations to commit the acts stated herein, using the agencies and courts letterheads to deny due process through violations of official duties and where both officially and individually acting to deny due process through the capacity of their official organizations and where the organizations should also be held accountable and cupable. 

State agencies were directly involved in the denial of due process and are directly responsible for their employees and officers. 

State agencies must not be dismissed, nor their actors as if this were the case, it would allow state agencies to commit crimes with no oversight claiming personal, absolute and 11th amendment immunity any time crimes were committed by the state agencies through their employees and officers inapposite the Constitution which claims that no one is above the law.

65. The defense of the state actors may indicate how conflicts and violations of public office remain to act to preclude due process and procedure.  If the due process comes through AG we find that Spitzer of New York who retains Proskauer as counsel and Proskauer as counsel to state of NY through Cardozo and now Virginia through Foley and Lardner, act to continue to block.  The defendants all seek AG protections in NY and VA for counsel and whereby the AG’s may be involved as the source of block, this sets up further conflict.

X. Case Law Fails due to failure to account for due process rights violations influencing those cases.
66. Precedent setting case in many areas regarding almost all claims, which will require Court making opinion in areas never before charted, as example with the patents and the failure of the USPTO to respond to requests for suspensions, the investigation of possible corruption affecting the rights of due process at the highest level of government, the rights of inventors at risk by those trusted to guard them, etc.

67. Case law for Motions to Dismiss whether true or not in prior specific cases, would have to have a similar set of denial of due process claims against analogous state actors to have a substantive bearing on these matters.  
XI. Individual Responses to Motions to Dismiss
a. Proskauer
i. Response to Introduction
68. Plaintiffs ask for default ruling on all Proskauer partners in the AC who were not represented by counsel in Proskauer’s MTD.  It is apparent that attorneys Pro Se, Greg Mashberg and Joanna Smith, decided to represent themselves further in conflict but the following failed to secure counsel individually and thus this should result in a default for failure to timely respond for the firm and all the following partners not listed as represented in the MTD which claims to represent “Attorneys Pro Se [Mashberg & Smith] and attorneys for Kenneth Rubenstein, Steven Krane, and the estate of Stephen Rackow Kaye”:

a. The firm Proskauer is not listed as being represented nor many partners, associates, of counsel that were listed in both the OC and the AC.

b. ALAN S. JAFFE, in his professional and individual capacities, 


c. ROBERT J. KAFIN, in his professional and individual capacities,

d. CHRISTOPHER C. WHEELER, in his professional and individual capacities,

e. MATTHEW M. TRIGGS in his official and individual capacity for The Florida Bar and his professional and individual capacities as a partner of Proskauer,

f. ALBERT T. GORTZ, in his professional and individual capacities,

g. CHRISTOPHER PRUZASKI, in his professional and individual capacities,

h. MARA LERNER ROBBINS, in her professional and individual capacities,







i. DONALD “ROCKY” THOMPSON, in his professional and individual capacities,







j. GAYLE COLEMAN, in her professional and individual capacities,

k. DAVID GEORGE, in his professional and individual capacities,

l. GEORGE A. PINCUS, in his professional and individual capacities,

m. GREGG REED, in his professional and individual capacities,

n. LEON GOLD, in his professional and individual capacities,

o. MARCY HAHN-SAPERSTEIN, in her professional and individual capacities,

p. KEVIN J. HEALY, in his professional and individual capacities,

q. STUART KAPP, in his professional and individual capacities,

r. RONALD F. STORETTE, in his professional and individual capacities,

s. CHRIS WOLF, in his professional and individual capacities,

t. JILL ZAMMAS, in her professional and individual capacities,

u. JON A. BAUMGARTEN, in his professional and individual capacities, 

v. SCOTT P. COOPER, in his professional and individual capacities,

w. BRENDAN J. O'ROURKE, in his professional and individual capacities,

x. LAWRENCE I. WEINSTEIN, in his professional and individual capacities,

y. WILLIAM M. HART, in his professional and individual capacities,

z. DARYN A. GROSSMAN, in his professional and individual capacities,

aa. JOSEPH A. CAPRARO JR., in his professional and individual capacities, and,

ab. JAMES H. SHALEK, in his professional and individual capacities.
69. No answer or MTD should be decided or heard until the matters of conflict are addressed before the Court by Proskauer.  That the response beyond this point is merely an exercise in pointless waste of time if conflicts are discovered in the tendering of the MTD.
70. That Proskauer counts for the Court the volume of the AC which fails to account for the evidence and exhibits incorporated and incorporated by reference in the AC, which are thousands of pages chalk full of evidence and witness and clearly stating with specificity the allegations against Proskauer.  This failure to attempt to deny those facts and sell this Court that “we will not challenge Plaintiffs’ factual allegations or otherwise be drawn into their bizarre and confused claims of conspiracy and criminality.”  Proskauer fails in their response to deal with any of the facts of the case and this may be due to Proskauer’s wish to avoid the facts in these matters, which contradicts their misleading statements and defamatory statements that this is a conspiracy of two madmen, despite overwhelming evidence and witness against them.   Where paranoid and delusional behavior is steeped in failure to comprehend reality, it will be proven herein that Proskauer is truly the delusional party who cannot see the realities before them and thus the reason for their psychotic attempt to con this Court and skirt the evidence and witnesses against them.

71. Proskauer complains they are target of “a defamatory and harassing campaign” by Plaintiffs, if this is so, why have they not sued Plaintiffs for such, to stop such abuse.  The answer is clear, there is only one defense for defamation and that is truth and where Proskauer cannot prove that Plaintiffs statements are either defamatory or harassing and fear the truth no action has been taken other than a billing action that is further discussed as fraud in the AC.  
72. In fact, Plaintiffs assert and will show that Proskauer is defaming and harassing them instead, with their baseless claims that no evidence or witness exist to support what they claim a “fantastic conspiracy” charge, and in any second AC or by motion or new lawsuit, the charges of defamation of character and harassment will be added with request from the Court to have Proskauer cease and desist their campaign of defamation of Plaintiffs’ attempting to paint them as crazed, that is wholly unfounded when the facts are reviewed and which continues to harm Plaintiffs.  Plaintiffs will show that even in their MTD tendered in a very real conflict of interest
, Proskauer continues in a campaign of defamation and harassment, to make this Court see that Plaintiff Bernstein and Plaintiff Lamont are crazed conspiracy theorists while failing to deal with the facts in the matter, that are steeped in reality.
a. List of statements in Proskauer’s MTD that stand as evidence of defamation and harassment.

i. “fantastic conspiracy”
ii. “we will not challenge Plaintiffs’ factual allegations or otherwise be drawn into their bizarre and confused claims of conspiracy and criminality.”
73. Proskauer states that Plaintiffs claim “technology allegedly invented by Bernstein”.  Where there is overwhelming evidence that Proskauer Rose opined to shareholders and certain patent interest holders that Bernstein had invented the technologies
 and where Proskauer, who was originally retained by Eliot & Simon Bernstein to protect the technologies, then formed approximately 13 companies to protect such inventions, it is ridiculous to hear them claim this as merely alleged.  Yet it is telling, it shows that Proskauer is trying to distance themselves from their knowledge or involvement with the inventions, despite overwhelming evidence to the contrary.
  
74. Further, in deposition Kenneth Rubenstein claimed to have no information regarding inventor Bernstein or the Iviewit companies or inventions, which was wholly disproved in that deposition by contradictory evidence and his own statements
.  In fact, Rubenstein had prior written to Judge Jorge Labarga
 that he was the target of harassment and knew nothing about Iviewit and was requesting to not be deposed in Proskauer’s own billing lawsuit, where Rubenstein is mentioned throughout several years of billings.  Labarga ordered Rubenstein to deposition and Rubenstein in deposition wholly contradicts himself.  Rubenstein at that deposition is confronted with contradictory evidence to his statements at which point he leaves his deposition, refusing to answer questions and demanding Iviewit take the matter of forcing his deposition up with Labarga.  Iviewit did petition the judge and Rubenstein was ordered to return to answer the questions he refused at his first deposition, this never occurred because the case was thrown by Labarga prior to Iviewit being able to complete the deposition as described in the AC.  It is also interesting to note that Labarga, despite having evidence of the contradictory and wholly perjurious statements of Rubenstein did nothing with such evidence of false statements to the Court in an official court proceeding while under oath and in a sworn written statement, instead Labarga quickly moved to remove Iviewit’s counsel and throw the case for Bernstein’s failure to find replacement counsel, further discussed in the AC, leading to his involvement as a defendant.
75. That Proskauer claims that Plaintiffs claim that the technologies are owned by “Plaintiff Iviewit companies” where this is wholly untrue, Plaintiffs claim that the inventions are owned first by Plaintiff Bernstein and other inventors and then at the direction of Proskauer, companies were opened by Proskauer, whereby assignment of the inventions to Proskauer formed companies was granted, which Proskauer and their referred co-counselors controlled all facets of and which Plaintiffs claim was not done according to what shareholders and certain patent interest owners were told was going to happen.  
76. Instead Proskauer formed numerous unauthorized companies and where shareholders have no stock in those companies Proskauer formed and thus cannot ascertain what or whom is owner of the companies or IP, Iviewit makes no claims as to who owns the IP at this point in Proskauer corporate scheme.  What is known is that the USTPO has stated that the information Proskauer told shareholders is false and misleading and that certain of the IP listed as IP owned by Iviewit is not and is found in companies shareholders were never notified of.  Plaintiffs beg this Court to have Proskauer clearly show this Court, as they were unable too for an Arthur Andersen audit, who owns what companies, where the IP in relation to that corporate scheme are and provide documentation that they transferred shares of the companies to all the appropriate shareholders and notified them of all such transactions that affected their interests.  

77. Due to fraud apparent in the Proskauer directed and controlled corporate formations and IP assignments, upon reviewing such, Harry I. Moatz, Director, USPTO OED has now begun formal investigations of Rubenstein, Proskauer and the other IP attorneys named as defendants in the AC, which remain ongoing.  Proskauer fails to mention this as a fact, as it is a fact that damns their delusional conspiracy theory with stark reality.
78. That Moatz, upon commencing his investigations, directed Plaintiff Bernstein to (i) move the USPTO to remove all prior patent counsel from the applications, file inventor change forms, reply to any outstanding actions, revive abandoned patent applications and correct other defects (ii)  only deal with a specialized team at the USPTO he formed to aid Iviewit in getting their IP revived and corrected so that it could be suspended by the Commissioner of Patents, and then, (iii) directed Bernstein to petition the Commissioner of Patents to suspend the IP, referring back to Moatz and claiming fraud upon the USPTO and the Iviewit companies shareholders and certain patent interest owners.   This led to suspension of the Iviewit IP by the Commissioner of Patents which remains ongoing pending ongoing investigations of inventor fraud and other charges.
  Proskauer’s failure to address these facts, again facts that damn their delusional conspiracy theory with stark reality.

79. Plaintiffs do allege that Rubenstein was retained Iviewit patent counsel that directed the filings of the patents and that Proskauer brought in as co counsel defendants, Meltzer & Foley and their named partners in the AC to handle various aspects of the IP under Rubenstein’s direction, as described in the Wachovia Private Placement.  In fact, Rubenstein is on an Advisory Board of Directors for the Iviewit Companies, on an advisory board that controlled the IP direction.  Again, a fact that damns their delusional conspiracy theory with stark reality.  This fact, also damns Rubenstein’s delusions that he knows nothing about the Iviewit Companies or inventors or inventions.
80. Plaintiffs do not allege “that every lawyer, law firms, court and government entity Plaintiffs have approached for help has instead joined the conspiracy” and this statement again tries to pull the wool over this courts eyes with further false defamatory statement and harassing claims, in attempts to make Plaintiffs appear crazed conspiracy theorists, as Plaintiffs in fact claim quite the contrary.  Plaintiffs claim that only certain lawyers, law firms, courts and government entities have joined.  There are many ongoing investigations by many government organizations that have several year investigations ongoing both in the United States and abroad, including the USPTO OED and the USPTO, whereby the IP of Plaintiff Bernstein has been suspended as stated herein.  Many of the times Plaintiffs complain that there are additional conspirators, is where Proskauer has been found influencing those complaints, resulting in the need to involve government agencies and courts as defendants, as is the case with Proskauer partners Krane and Triggs for example.  In both instances, Proskauer partners were found violating public offices rules and regulations in their official capacities and in both instances this led to the need for further cover ups, all which again and again point to Proskauer involvement or conflict.  In fact, yet another fact in the AC, is the unpublished orders of the First Department Court whereby Proskauer partners were found in conflict and ordered for investigation to the 2nd DDC, whereby further Proskauer conflicted parties were found handling the matters, as further defined in the AC regarding Kearse, resulting in the need for a host of new complaints.  
81. Proskauer’s argument that Plaintiffs have included as conspirators “every lawyer, law firm…Plaintiffs have approached for help has instead joined the conspiracy”  is misleading in that many of the Plaintiffs sued on behalf of Lamont and Bernstein are lawyers and law firms, including many of the Iviewit Companies shareholders and patent interest holders.  In fact, Plaintiffs will call as witness all of the following law firms or lawyers and professionals on their behalf who have information regarding these matters which disprove Proskauer conspiracy theory or have acted in these matters:

a. Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court.

b. Steven Selz, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court 

c. Marc R. Garber, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court. 

d. Michele Marlene Mulrooney Jackoway, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein in certain of these matters before the Court.

e. Alan J. Epstein, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein in certain of these matters before the Court.

f. James R. Jackoway, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein in certain of these matters before the Court.

g. Armstrong Hirsch Jackoway Tyerman & Wertheimer, P.C. acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court.
h. Richard R. Rosman, Esq., acted on behalf of his personal clients in certain of these matters before the Court.
i. Anthony Lewinter, Esq.,

j. Irell and Manella, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court.
k. Kenneth Anderson, a lawyer and accountant whom acted on behalf of Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court.

l. Mark W. Gaffney, Esq., acted on behalf of Plaintiff Bernstein, Lamont and Iviewit in certain of these matters before the Court and is also a former Department of Justice attorney – Antitrust Division.

m. Antonio “Tony” Castro. Esq., and,
n. Schiffrin & Barroway, whom are defendants now but who believed strongly in the Iviewit claims after thorough due diligence into the evidence and witness, so much so, as to sign a binding Letter of Understanding
 to represent Plaintiffs and Iviewit Companies against many of the defendants, in almost all of the claims of the AC and those that committed them. 
82. Almost all, but SB, of these lawyers are accused by Plaintiffs of being ethical and honest and attempting to do the right thing to get the claims heard and will act as witness to the events.  Many are current patent interest owners for their efforts, who worked on the promise of pay when we could find a fair and impartial court to hear the claims.  In fact, with due process blocked at the highest levels, including the claims of intimidation and other harassment by Anderson to keep the lid on it, or else, people, including good honest lawyers, become fearful of trying to help due to the fear of retaliation.  Car bombings add yet another level of intimidation to those wanting to help.  Whistle blowers are fearful and thus hero’s are hard to find even where one wants to help, Plaintiffs have often refused, as until Plaintiffs are assured of fair and impartial due process, free of conflict of interest than to ask a good honest lawyer to help is to jeopardize his life, his future, his family etc. and where Plaintiff Bernstein, Pro Se’r feels confident that with the evidence and witness against the defendants, in a fair playing field he can succeed without anyone stepping into the line of fire.

83. Then there was Anderson, whom Proskauer must also claim is a conspiracy theorist, who confirms in part the contention that the 1st DDC is corrupt, supporting almost identical claims that Plaintiffs made prior to Anderson regarding the conduct of the 1st DDC and where we find Proskauer involved in conflicted representation in public office proceedings.

84. Taking Anderson to represent only a fraction of the corruptions, Plaintiffs can only conclude until further discovery is had that similar blocks were instituted in Florida, where yet again, Proskauer and Foley partners are found acting in conflict of interest and violating public offices of The Florida Bar in almost identical pattern to New York.  This will be further explored through discovery of Anderson   
85. Then there was Monte Friedkin, is he a conspiracy theorist are his claims that Utley, Wheeler and Dick attempted to lift his IP of a madman?  I believe, after review of the outstanding philanthropist Monte Friedkin of Florida will be found to be of sound mind and body and was in such spirit when exposing such to attorney Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq. regarding the Utley falsified resume
 submitted by Wheeler 

86.   Proskauer’s argument that Plaintiffs have included as conspirators “every…court and government entity Plaintiffs have approached for help has instead joined the conspiracy”  is misleading in that the following government agencies investigating these matters, mostly federal, have not been included as conspirators, nor become defendants:
a. United States District Court - Southern District of New York

b. House Judiciary Committee
c. The Honorable Senator Dianne Feinstein

d. Department of Justice – Office of Inspector General, Glenn Fine
e. Federal Bureau of Investigation – Office of Professional Responsibility

f. Federal Bureau of Investigation West Palm Beach Florida
g. Boynton Beach Fire Department & The Florida Fire Marshall

h. United States Attorney, Southern District Florida

i. United States Patent & Trademark Office

j. United States Patent & Trademark Office ~ Office of Enrollment & Discipline

k. Federally Backed United States Small Business Administration Office of Inspector General

l. United States Supreme Court
m. Securities & Exchange Commission

n. Florida Judicial Qualifications Commission

o. Institute of Professional Representatives Before the European Patent Office (epi)

p. Japanese Patent Office

87. Proskauer is correct that the following lawyers and officials have been included in complaints but it is interesting to note that in almost all of them, Proskauer or Foley is found to be involved:
a. Eliot Spitzer, New York Attorney General – Counsel to Spitzer is Proskauer.  Spitzer receives complaints against public officials but buries them and never even responds formally or procedurally to direct requests for his involvement in the matters, perhaps to busy in aiding young woman into prostitution and transporting them across state lines to be concerned with public office corruptions against his law firm.  It is believed that Dietrich L. Snell of Proskauer Rose is representing Spitzer in criminal matters that forced his resignation including the Troopergate scandal.  

b. From the Wallstreet Journal on April 27, 2007, 6:28 pm ~ Former NY Deputy AG Moves to Proskauer ~ Posted by Amir Efrati - Dieter Snell, a former deputy attorney general under former AG Eliot Spitzer, now the governor of New York, has joined the New York office of law firm Proskauer Rose as a partner in its white-collar defense and internal-investigations group.  Ah, “birds of a feather...”
c. New York Supreme Court Appellate Division  First Department  - Departmental Disciplinary – Proskauer partner Steven C. Krane directly handling disciplinary complaints against Proskauer, Rubenstein and himself, while having a vested interest in the matter as a Proskauer IP partner and also simultaneously a senior official in the 1st DDC and other conflicting office positions involving the NY disciplinary system.
d. New York Supreme Court Appellate Division  Second Department  - Departmental Disciplinary – Kearse has conflict with Proskauer partner Steven C. Krane who is found directly handling disciplinary complaints against Proskauer, Rubenstein and himself, while having a vested interest in the matter as a Proskauer IP partner and a senior official in the 1st DDC and other conflicting office positions involving the NY disciplinary system.
e. Florida Supreme Court - The Florida Bar - Proskauer partner Matthew Triggs is found directly handling disciplinary complaints against Proskauer and Wheeler, while having a vested interest in the matter as a Proskauer partner while in a blackout period that precluded his representation of anyone before The Florida Bar in a bar complaint due to his official role with TFB.
f. Fifteenth Judicial District, Florida - Judge Jorge Labarga – Where Proskauer partner Triggs is found again violating attorney conduct codes and violating his The Florida Bar offices when found handling the Proskauer Billing Lawsuit before Judge Labarga, while handling the bar complaints simultaneously against his firm and partners.   Again, this is a direct violation of the Rules Regulating the Florida Bar.  Triggs was found to have a mass of ethical violations in his representations, complaints were filed against Triggs but they were blocked from even being docketed or disposed of according to well established procedure and were instead trashed.

g. That Kelly Overstreet Johnson is found having direct involvement for months regarding the Proskauer, Wheeler and Triggs bar complaints, while working directly under James Wheeler, brother to Proskauer partner Christopher Wheeler at the law firm of Broad & Cassell, failing to disclose her conflict.  After discovering the conflict, Johnson had TFB counsel call Plaintiff Bernstein stating not to send her further information and that she could not be involved any longer.

h. Recently learned information also shows that the former Solicitor General of the FSC during the Iviewit case’s rise to that Court, was upon retirement made a partner of Foley and Lardner with a special position within the Florida’s Governor offices.  This may have aided and abetted the denial of due process in that court, further discovery will be necessary. 

i. Virginia State Bar – It has recently been learned that the Commonwealth of Virginia and its agencies have retained Foley & Lardner as counsel.  That this information will need to be explored further in discovery in these matters.  This conflict should have exclude the VA Attorney General who hired Foley, to recuse from representation of these matters directly involving Foley partner William J. Dick, again this imparts an appearance of impropriety, especially where the VA AG did not mention this relationship to this Court, seeking approval of the Court regarding the conflict prior to representation.
j. United States District Court ~ Southern District of New York – That Proskauer once again is found acting in conflict of interest in matters they have wholly vested interest in and a myriad of conflicts that preclude their self representation according to well established rules of professional conduct, with absolute disregard for such rules.  Due to their direct involvement as counsel for themselves, additional complaints have been filed against counsel Mashberg and Smith for Proskauer for their ethics violations with the 1st DDC.

k. Michael A. Cardozo, Corporation Counsel, City of New York; formerly Partner, Proskauer Rose LLP; past President of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York; former Chair, New York State Committee on Judicial Administration; former Chair, New York State Appellate Division Task Force may have been involved in the blocking of complaints filed with Robert Morgenthau that Iviewit filed regarding the public offices corruptions and similar to Spitzer, Cardozo’s role may have had impact on that offices decision to not respond entirely.

l. Chief Judge of the Court of Appeals, Judith S. Kaye, married to Proskauer partner, recently deceased Stephen R. Kaye and whose former law clerk Krane of Proskauer may be the one of the largest blocks to due process of the Iviewit complaints in New York.  The obvious conflicts of Kaye may have far reaching impact in the denial of due process due to her influence over both the Courts and the various disciplinary departments.  With Krane and Kayes influence over the disciplinary and NY courts, they should be nowhere near the complaints and yet have had direct involvement.  Where Kaye and Krane also are Iviewit shareholders, along with all Proskauer partners, this becomes even more tangled in conflict.
88. All those collateral individuals in the departments where Foley and Proskauer appear to have influenced the outcome, who have been named as defendants in the AC and OC, are implicated due to the covering up for Proskauer partners once caught through direct violations of well established rules of their agencies and thus part of a very real “legal conspiracy”, not a conspiracy theory as Proskauer would have it.
89. The real test of if Proskauer is delusional in putting forth their delusional conspiracy theory defense in the face of the evidence against them, is in their failure to find a qualified non conflicted lawyer to assert their defense for them.  There is no lawyer or person who looks at the evidence objectively that will proffer false defenses before the Court, in an effort to aid and abet Proskauer in their fantasy, so Proskauer represents themselves in a matter they have a mass of vested conflicting interests in, the case before this Court, interests such as their jobs, their assets and the very real prospect of the rest of their lives in some instances in federal prison.  Every person at Proskauer is at some degree of risk, from affected by job loss if Plaintiffs are successful, to being found accomplice, to being found in the construction of the “legal conspiracy” before this Court that is steeped in evidence, facts and witnesses, not a conspiracy theory.  This risk precludes self representation, yet Proskauer fears no ethics violations or laws in utter contempt, as usual, of legal ethics and their sworn oaths to uphold law and the attorney conduct codes.  
90. Another false statement is that Plaintiffs claim that MPEGLA did not do anything.  That Plaintiffs’ allege that MPEGLA took actions through the direction of Rubenstein, a founder of the pool, chief counsel and sole reviewer and gatekeeper of the patents that get included.  That Plaintiffs further allege that MPEGLA LLC which prior to the Iviewit inventions was represented by Rubenstein who was at Meltzer at the time.  Plaintiffs allege that Proskauer then represented Rubenstein as part of a New York IP department of Proskauer to early Iviewit investors and potential investors.  That Rubenstein then acted under false pretense in claiming he was part of a Proskauer IP department and that when discovered by Iviewit investors that he was with Meltzer, Wheeler claimed that they were acquiring Rubenstein, who controlled the MPEGLA patent pool.  Prior to Rubenstein, Proskauer Rose LLP did not have an IP department and with the acquisition of Rubenstein, Proskauer acquired direct control and interest in MPEGLA and so uses MPEGLA as one of the store fronts for laundering the stolen royalties from the Iviewit inventions whereby it is claimed in the AC that MPEGLA is one of the largest infringers of the scaling technique, which prior to Iviewit they did not have.  Perhaps Proskauer is alleging that Bernstein is only allegedly an inventor of the technologies, as the will claim that Rubenstein and Joao, where Joao holds 90 patents including infringing patents on the Iviewit inventions, are the real inventors and that during patent prosecution as prior art, they forgot to state they invented them when filing the Iviewit patents, in psychosis stranger things can happen.
91. Where Plaintiffs claim not that through only Rubenstein’s position as counsel for MPEGLA, which he tries to hide from in his deposition
 and is ordered back to deposition to answer questions he refused inapposite Florida law but through Proskauer’s position as counsel now for MPEGLA, that both Rubenstein and Proskauer have directed the technologies and proliferated them through MPEGLA.  Since Proskauer now inures benefits from MPEGLA, it is claimed that this acts as one of the main sources of income, mainly from the proliferation of Plaintiffs technologies, for the criminal enterprise spearheaded by Proskauer and Foley, composing the very real “legal conspiracy”. 
92. Plaintiffs due actually allege that Proskauer formed the Proskauer IP department headed by Rubenstein, who replaced no one, as there was no department and brought in his other co-counsel when he transferred from Meltzer to form the Proskauer IP department, in order to steal the technologies.  Proskauer again had no prior IP department and was a NY real estate firm for a few hundred years.  Proskauer does not deny this claim and this Court should take note of that.
93. Note sure why Proskauer claims that retainer dates are given, they should have copies of the all corporate records or be able to provide records for the transfer of such documents through proper procedure to any officer of the Iviewit Companies, including shareholder stock certificates, etc.  There are a certain set of documents Proskauer tried to transfer former employee, bookkeeper and defendant William Kasser a set of documents supposedly as there is no transactional records, Kasser then tried to ransom them to Iviewit in attempts to extort $250,000.00 to have them returned.  After he was confronted by former Chairman of the Board, Simon Bernstein, with legal action if he did not turn them over, when they were returned, they were mostly destroyed sets of records and most or all were not original documents. For Proskauer’s edification, the copy we found in the Iviewit records recovered from Iviewit former management is at the following link that was incorporated by reference in the AC http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/1999%2009%2008%20PR%20Retainer%20Letter.pdf which shall serve as evidence that some agreement was between the parties.  
94. The Court should note several factors in considering this retainer letter, the document appears fraudulent, the document comes almost a year after Proskauer began services for Eliot and Simon Bernstein, individually on behalf of the inventors and where that retainer agreement appears missing or was oral or perhaps Proskauer can explain where it is or when it came to be.  It almost appears that Proskauer is claiming that they were unable to find the exhibit incorporated by reference in the AC or their copies of the retainer agreements so it is an alleged claim not factual.  Is Proskauer stating they represent clients with no retainer agreements, bill for services without a retainer and sue for bills for legal services they preformed without retainer?  The document retainer letter exhibited above also was done by Brian G. Utley and Christopher Wheeler and after it was found that Wheeler had submitted a fraudulent resume for Utley, no document these two created can be trusted, especially when reviewed under the very real claims of the very real Monte Friedkin, showing they have a prior history of fraud together.  The Court should finally note that Proskauer has agreement with only Iviewit LLC and yet sue companies they have erroneously, or fraudulently, as Plaintiffs claim, billed and sued other Iviewit entities, failing to sue the Iviewit company they are retained by, how very telling when viewed in the light of the very real information that patents were in wrong companies confirmed by the USPTO and Greenberg Traurig when compared to what Meltzer, Foley, Proskauer, Lewin, Blakely had all stated to investors, auditors and others.  Proskauer sued IVIEWIT.COM, INC., a Delaware corporation, IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC., a Delaware corporation and IVIEWIT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. in their billing lawsuit.
95. Where yet another document incorporated by reference that serves to show a legal relationship existed and is not merely alleged is at http://iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/1999%2002%2018%20Wheeler%20letter%20regarding%20Rubenstein% where Kenneth Rubenstein is reviewing the patents for patentability, yes the guy who never heard of Iviewit under deposition and sworn statement which again are factual evidence that Rubenstein under deposition was delusional.  It discusses fees and billings for the patent work Proskauer claims to have had no part in and Rubenstein claimed he only referred to Joao.  Where Rubenstein and the IP partners he manages bill throughout the relationship for various IP work, including copyrights that were never filed although all the source codes were given to Proskauer to complete such work and where no evidence they ever did this work exists.

96. Where document fraud is claimed in many complaints filed with state, federal and international agencies still investigating in formal investigations all of these claims, it is Plaintiffs request to the Court to have Proskauer procure their original records of these documents so as to be compared to any original copies Plaintiffs maintain, for further fraud inspection and then Plaintiffs will turn over any of their copies or originals not already available online, of which copies have been incorporated by reference in the AC at the www.iviewit.tv website. 
97. There was a set of documents copied by Plaintiff Bernstein which were part of the Labarga case but those documents were held hostage by former counsel Selz and Schiffrin and Barroway as described in the AC to disable Bernstein’s chances to find replacement counsel in the Proskauer Civil Billing Lawsuit or appeal the matter at that time.  When recovered by Bernstein, these documents were merely copies of files Bernstein had formerly copied at Proskauer which represented only a handful of copies of the over one hundred banker boxes of original and copied materials Proskauer had.  Since Bernstein was under a time constraint in copying them, only documents pertinent to the billing case were collected.   

98. Proskauer states that Plaintiffs allege a fraudulent bankruptcy but do not offer any affirmation or denial.

99. Proskauer cites the Counterclaim in the Proskauer Civil Billing Lawsuit as evidence in some way that they were vindicated of the allegations contained therein, yet Proskauer fails to mention that the Counterclaim, its evidence and witnesses were never heard by defendant Labarga who claimed he was limiting the case to billing matters only and told Iviewit to seek redress against the attorney’s in the state bar associations.  The rational for the Labarga as a defendant is further defined in the AC.
100. Brian Utley was never the CEO of any Iviewit company the shareholders are aware of, although he may have been in the Proskauer fraudulent companies, where he also was the sole inventor of zoom and pan on a digital camera, a wholly false claim as well and where Utley was the President and COO which Proskauer should know as they did his employment agreement and represented Utley and Iviewit in that matter.

101. Proskauer claims that after the Countercomplaint and after the bar actions Iviewit has basically done nothing to assert its rights, which even if true, which of course it is mere delusion, Anderson would allow Plaintiffs to reassert ALL of their prior claims in Court, despite any statue of limitations, based on the fact that Anderson mentions Iviewit in her original complaint and in the same complaint refers to political favoritism, physical abuses to keep the lid on public office corruptions, whitewashing, complaint tampering and other criminal acts in the handling of complaints, exactly what Plaintiffs described almost prophetically, prior to Anderson’s claims and those in the related cases.
102. Proskauer’s claim that after the legal actions civilly were denied and at the bars dismissed, amidst countless conflicts and violations of public offices discovered, Plaintiffs just walked away until Anderson.  Of course, this is wholly delusional and anyone looking at the facts realistically can see that once due process was denied, Plaintiffs began a systematic elevation of the complaints both to attempt to get due process or discover how high up the blocking emanated from.  The conflicts already covered in the AC at the state bars took years to both uncover while elevation was in process and then took month after month, day after day, for years, of filing additional complaints wherever conflicts or violations were found.  It is important for the Court to note that during this time great stress was heaped upon Bernstein, including;

a. a car bombing, causing the Bernstein’s to run for their lives for the second time, the first after defendant Utley threatened Bernstein and his family if they exposed patents found in his name that were unknown to shareholders and other information as further defined in the AC.
b. going on state welfare for Bernstein and his family due to the SB breach of their LOU which Iviewit and Plaintiffs had forsaken other deals in lieu of the SB deal and immediately after the Labarga debacle where SB failed to fund their LOU, they effectively and allegedly in conspiracy with Proskauer, crippled Iviewit and Plaintiffs financially leaving them no legal defense as agreed, no funds as agreed ,
c. filing to get the patents suspended by the Commissioner with Moatz’s USPTO team which forms the basis for that ongoing investigation into fraud on the USPTO.

d. Plaintiff Lamont lost his wife immediately following the birth of their son P. Stephen Lamont Jr. to an devastating bout of cancer,

e. filed complaints against defendants WHAD, Molyneaux and ______ at the EPO and EPI, that form the bases of the ongoing EPI investigations.

f. filed numerous documents with the EPO to attempt to get those patents in suspension unsuccessfully constituting a loss of inventions inapposite the Constitutions call for Congress to protect the inventor as it insures intellectual property rights and constitutes a loss, unless due to the crimes they can be revived that has had massive financial losses to the shareholders,

g. filing with the Florida Supreme Court and then United States Supreme Court on bicycles due to the loss of vehicle in regard to The Florida Bar fiasco caused by Proskauer partners Triggs verified conflict of interest and violation of the Rules Regulating The Florida Bar in his handling of complaints while in a blackout period,
h. four baseless evictions due to further possible abuse of process, to be possibly included in any second AC based on further discovery and as partially explained in the filed MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSE TO MOTIONS TO DISMISS DUE TO EXTRANEOUS CIRCUMSTANCES AND POSSIBLE ABUSE OF PROCESS AND REQUEST COURT TO REVISIT PRO BONO COUNSEL.

i. filing enormous volumes of evidence to the USPTO OED who remains conducting ongoing investigations of the lawyers licensed with the USPTO OED and where those complaints that led to the very real patent suspensions pending investigations stand in stark contrast to the state disciplinary agencies did on a similar set of facts.  

j. filing enormous volumes of evidence with Special Agent Stephen Lucchesi of the Federal Bureau of Investigation in the ongoing investigations at the Justice Department.

k. filing enormous volumes of evidence with Small Business Administration after learning that Crossbow’s funds where two thirds funds of the SBA from Crossbow.

l. filing enormous volumes of evidence to the First Department Court after learning of Proskauer’s Krane’s conflicts of interests and violations,
m. filed enormous complaints with evidence at the Pennsylvania Bar against defendants SB, Barroway and Narine,

n. filed a complaint with the Judicial Qualifications Commission on defendant Labarga.
103. Proskauer states that Iviewit’s counsel withdrew after the countercomplaint was denied.  Not true, in fact, the countercomplaint which was filed by attorney Selz, had nothing to do with the withdrawal of counsel and in fact counsel Selz was then later joined by SB as co-counsel after signing their binding LOU to represent Iviewit in the Proskauer Civil Billing Lawsuit and many other suits.  After the original trial date was cancelled without notice by Labarga, SB had Selz submit a withdrawal as counsel as they were taking over the case per the LOU.  Selz submitted such notice stating SB was taking over and the judge granted it.  Then, SB on the same day, submitted a surprise motion to withdraw as counsel stating Selz was handling the matters, after having directed Selz to withdraw and Labarga granted that moments later, demanding Iviewit find immediate replacement counsel as further defined in the AC.  Needless to say, this usurping of Iviewit’s right to counsel, further supports Plaintiffs contentions and the case is rife with attorney and judicial misconduct.  

104. Plaintiffs note to this Court that again in diametric opposition to Proskauer ludicrous claim that this is a conspiracy theory to harass Proskauer by Bernstein and Lamont, that the countercomplaint was filed by competent, at the time, counsel Selz who had reviewed enormous evidence with Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq., also competent counsel and neither by Bernstein or Lamont.  That SB committed millions of dollars of funding to Iviewit and to represent them in all the matters here before this Court in a binding LOU after reviewing the evidence and witness against the defendants at that time.  Does Proskauer claim them as part of their delusional harassment and conspiracy theory claims?

105. The Proskauer Civil Billing Case and all those involved where complained of properly for their misconduct to the attorney and judicial disciplinary departments and the FBI.  After meeting with Lucchesi and his FBI partner who specialized in crimes committed by law firms, the FBI stated they were heading to courthouse to obtain the entire file, as they could not believe what had unfolded in the Court and the documents submitted to them.  The case will be appealed based on the information learned later and continuing to be learned regarding the fraudulent corporate setup and the fraudulent IP transfers, pending the outcome of the ongoing investigations at the USPTO, the USPTO OED, the FBI, the DOJ OIG, Anderson, etc.
106. The counterclaims did not fail as Proskauer would have this Court believe, they were denied without ever being heard in that case so they could neither succeed or fail at that time in that case limited to billing issues.

107. Proskauer states that Plaintiffs failed to state the outcome of the disciplinary complaints in NY at the 1st DDC.  Exhibited within the AC are many of the documents showing the outcome which was an unanimous decision by five Justices of the First Department Court to move the complaints for conflict and the appearance of impropriety for immediate investigation.  Perhaps Proskauer choose to ignore this fact as well, the fact that after reviewing the pertinent information that court determined the need for formal investigations of Rubenstein, Proskauer, Joao, Meltzer and Krane.  Thomas Cahill’s complaint was moved to Martin Gold where it remains ongoing.  Needless to say, the AC gives adequate information regarding that matter and the matter of how the investigator, Kearse, assigned to investigate the matters, admitted conflict, again with Proskauer partner Krane and now Kaye and failed to disclose the conflicts after requesting that a letter be directed to her asking her to formally disclose her admitted conflict which she never did, resulting in complaints against her and those that then tried to cover up for her and the defendants ordered for investigation.  All of these state bar complaints that were derailed will now be requested by Plaintiffs to be reopened based on the Anderson claims which support the complaints filed by Plaintiffs almost 100% in regard to the internal corruptions at that department and there wide reaching influence they had on dissuading other investigators.
108. Proskauer states The Florida Bar case was dismissed and it should be noted that despite thousands of pages that were exhibited with evidence and witness, that complaint was dismissed on review with no formal investigation despite even after finding violations of public offices by Proskauer partner Triggs.  Based on new evidence in that matter learned in ongoing investigations 

109. Proskauer is correct in their assessment of Krane’s conflicts described by Plaintiffs and Proskauer does not notably deny such.
110. Proskauer claims that this action comes five years later and it is good to see that in their delusional state they can count time.

ii. Response to ARGUMENT

1. Plaintiffs Claims Against Proskauer Defendants Are Time Barred.
111. No counts can be time barred in a world where due to actions of certain of the legally licensed defendants, due process has been denied to block any efforts of success.  For this Court to allow such based on the overwhelming evidence of Anderson that due process has been comprised by criminal acts, at minimum at the 1st DDC, then the statue of limitations cannot be started as Plaintiffs did everything in their power to bring forth timely claims but were successfully derailed through a continuing trail of conflicts and violations of public offices spearheaded by Proskauer and Foley to prevent prosecution of them for the alleged crimes in violation of due process laws.  
112. The cases cited here by Proskauer representing Proskauer do not involve an instance of denial of due process and violations of public offices similar to this and thus should be disregarded as a non related case citing.  Proskauer would have to find instances of cases where the statue of limitations was started when there was a total denial of due process due to legal process abuse for Plaintiffs to retort.
a. Sherman Act

113. Again, no claim can be time barred where Plaintiffs attempted to bring forth the claims following legal procedures and with competent counsel.  Iviewit and Plaintiffs brought claims that were derailed and denied due process as will be proven in this case and supported by Anderson in the broad stroke.  

114. The alleged conspiracy took place according to the AC even before Iviewit with defendants Utley, Wheeler, Proskauer and Dick of Foley when they tried to steal Monte Friedkin’s technology and may be a long standing legal conspiratorial enterprise that operates both before the Iviewit matters and to this day, to deprive inventors of their constitutionally protected rights to inventions.  It is alleged that the legal conspiracy being explored before this Court operates today to continue to deprive Plaintiffs of their rights to their inventions and defendants continue to derive illegal profit from such inventions.

115. These claims of antitrust are also under ongoing investigations at the USDOJ and elsewhere and Anderson will call for an appeal to any others that have been dismissed on review.  Needless to say Anderson would restart the clock.  
b. RICO

116. For the same reasons relating to denial of due process as supported in Anderson, no time bar can be established until fair and impartial due process under law is had and the blocks removed in a conflict free court.  Again, Proskauer cites useless cases which fail to deal with the reality of the denial of due process to preclude typical tolling of the statue of limitations.  Needless to say Anderson would restart the clock.  

117. Proskauer attempts to mislead the Court by falling back on the countercomplaint which was denied to even be heard at that time, again caused by alleged denial of due process through legal abuse.  In fact, based on information learned from the ongoing investigations of corporate fraud and patent fraud and continuing to be learned Plaintiffs assert the clock cannot begin until these matters are ferreted out and all cases they affect appealed with due process and procedure.  For example, learning that Proskauer sued companies that were illegally set up, that they had no bills for, that looked identical or almost identical to legitimate companies and are believed to be holding stolen patents is again reason that statues cannot be tolled yet, as Iviewit through such ongoing investigations learns more each day over the last years of the complexity of the legal conspiracy before this Court.  In fact, conspiracies as complex as this and involving people who are supposed to be using the Art of Law for societal good take years to be unraveled even by the best prosecutors and where it obvious from their attempt to claim time barred assertions is further an attempt to misuse law to get away with crime, typical with such criminal organizations who infiltrate law, intimidate witnesses, bribe, extort, etc.  Many of the crimes alleged in the AC that were used against Plaintiff Bernstein to stymie and delay Plaintiffs’ legal rights perhaps in effort to derail them until they would be time barred.  Then all one needs is another dirty court to state they are time barred counts without looking at the evidence and new evidence and it would appear that you had another veiled victory like the Labarga court in reference to the countercomplaint.
118. Proskauer claims Plaintiffs should have filed their RICO claims after learning of them and in fact Plaintiffs did.  Plaintiffs brought the claims of both the crimes and now public office corruptions to block due process to federal authorities immediately after learning of them and these remain the subject of ongoing investigations.  Again, if you block due process long enough through violations of due process rights, all one needs to do to commit crime free of prosecution is use one’s legal degree to infiltrate various disciplinary agencies, violate public office rules, influence peddle and bribe public officials with the rewards of the crime and then deny total due process long enough to claim a violation of the statue of limitations.  The cases cited for dismissal on these grounds are baseless as none of them have the comparative denial of due process issues underlying the courts’ decisions in those cases.

c. Plaintiffs’ Tort Claims

119. The same argument to defeat the statue of limitations above, applies here as well.  All cases cited fail to take into account the ongoing investigations, new information such as Anderson and that due process has been denied when Plaintiffs asserted their timely claims.
d. Malpractice etc.

120. The same argument to defeat the statue of limitations above, applies here as well.  All cases cited fail to take into account the ongoing investigations, new information such as Anderson and that due process has been denied when Plaintiffs asserted their timely claims.

121. Contrary to Proskauer’s argument that Plaintiffs Tortuous Interference claim is based on AOL and Warner Bros. Plaintiffs believe there is no company named “Warner Brothers” but Proskauer should know that based on there intimate client relation with Warner Bros.  Factually, the Tortuous Interference claim will be made on literally hundreds of companies to be named in any second AC filed, whereby the companies signed NDA’s and other strategic agreements that all were interfered with due to Proskauer and their cohorts in crime interfered with as stated in the AC.
122. Throughout their MTD, Proskauer refers to Iviewit but fails to claim what entity with specificity they claim their defenses for.  Since there is no known Iviewit company, unless it is yet another company Proskauer illegally formed, Plaintiffs complain that the entire MTD is confused and that Proskauer must be forced to state with specificity which Iviewit company they refer to in each and every claim in order for Plaintiffs to properly respond.  Due to this error the MTD cannot stand as it is impossible to decipher which Iviewit entities their claims are directed at.

123. Rubenstein is listed under the Board of Directors sections as an Advisor along with Wheeler in the Wachovia Private Placement that was constructed by Proskauer partner Wheeler with his cohort Utley and disseminated to prospective investors by Proskauer and billed for by Proskauer.  Perhaps the countercomplaint mistook such but since it was denied it has little bearing on the matter before this Court.  Needless to say the Wachovia PPM exhibited in the AC shows clearly as well that RUBENSTEIN IS RETAINED PATENT COUNSEL.  This completely defeats Proskauer’s half truth that the charges emanate solely from Rubenstein’s role on the Board of Directors but in fact, these claims emanate from his and Proskauer legal representations regarding the fiduciary duties to shareholders when combined with their direct board involvement.

e. Fraud
124. The same argument to defeat the statue of limitations above, applies here as well.  All cases cited fail to take into account the ongoing investigations, new information such as Anderson and that due process has been denied when Plaintiffs asserted their timely claims.

125. Proskauer attempts to assert that the fraud occurred at some point in time and that it has since ended, when in fact the fraud continues daily and where new evidence has been discovered far after their claims of it starting or ending to start the tolling of statues.
126. Proskauer acts to the Court as if they are unsure of the dates of their representation and termination of such representation and Plaintiffs note the Court that Proskauer advanced this fraudulent billing case in secrecy at first, as it was only first uncovered by AOL and Warner Bros. executives who exposed the cases and then later confirmed by Caroline Prochotska Rogers, Esq. who aided Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit Companies in securing legal counsel Selz in that matter.  That the sheer fact that Plaintiffs and Iviewit Companies took over representation from previously unheard of counsel and did not know that the companies were part of an elaborate fraudulent scheme to after the case would also constitute reason for appeal and moot statue claims again in this matter.

127. That Plaintiffs are still waiting for federal and international investigations to be concluded in full, including any appeal to any decisions to confirm much of the information timely brought to such investigators, again eliminating statue claims where Plaintiffs have been denied due process and due process has taken far longer due to the complexity of the crimes and cover ups that typical statue claims would apply to.  
128. Plaintiffs point Proskauer to the letters incorporated by reference in the AC that point to Moatz directing Plaintiffs to file claims of fraud on the USPTO in seeking patent suspensions from the Commissioner of Patents, signed by both Plaintiff Bernstein and defendant Stephen J. Warner, former CEO and current Managing Director of Crossbow Ventures.  Is Proskauer also claiming that their referred investor Crossbow and Warner are “conspiracy theorists” or is this just another piece of evidence they wish to ignore as it again solidifies the “legal conspiracy” before this Court that is steeped in very real evidence.  Moatz directed Plaintiff Bernstein and Warner to file the document alleging fraud on the USPTO while referring back to Moatz in the letter for such support.  Again patents remain in a legal limbo, outside well established procedural laws and certainly causing the statue of limitations to be tolled at minimum to all those investigations are completed to full appeal of any decisions which as with all patent matters may take twenty years. 
2. Plaintiffs Have Failed to State a Claim Against the Proskauer Defendants Upon Which Relief Can Be Granted.
a. Response to Introduction
129. Proskauer’s argument that the AC fails to state a claim is again more a function of psychotic delusional behavior versus fact.  Proskauer appears to claim that the AC is lacking facts, when combined with the exhibits and the incorporated exhibits at www.iviewit.tv , the AC is steeped in fact.  

130. The first fact is Anderson.  Of course, in order to avoid such fact, Proskauer attempts to fool the Court that Anderson does not exist by failing to mention the very real stated claims of Anderson. 

131. Factually, the USPTO has suspended IP that appears to be fraudulent and acts as a fraud against the USPTO, Iviewit Companies and Plaintiffs. This very real claim of the AC is replete with factual documentation from the USPTO regarding such.

132.  Factually, the USPTO OED has reviewed documents that Proskauer and Rubenstein controlled, through their co counsel Meltzer and Foley, the IP applications which are now suspended and which documents started formal investigations of all attorneys involved in these matters that are licensed with the OED, investigations which remain ongoing, again facts that can be overlooked in delusion.  
133. For example of stated claims with evidence included in the AC and its supporting documents, we will focus on the claim of perjury and false statements under oath and in legal proceedings.  Proskauer brought to Iviewit Companies on their recommendation both Meltzer and Foley, to aid Rubenstein who had the main oversight role of the IP of Iviewit, as stated in the Wachovia PPM, “The Company has retained Foley & Lardner to shepherd its patent development and procurement.  In addition the Company has RETAINED [emphasis added] Kenneth Rubenstein of Proskauer Rose, LLP to oversee its entire patent portfolio – Mr. Rubenstein is the head of the MPEG-2 patent pool.” Later, in Wachovia PPM we find Rubenstein on The Board of Directors on a Technology Advisory Board where it states “Mr. Rubenstein is a partner at Proskauer Rose LLP law firm and is the PATENT ATTORNEY FOR IVIEWIT [emphasis added].”  Is Proskauer now accusing Wachovia Securities of fraud or are they in on the plot to harass and defame Proskauer, are they too conspiracy theorists or does this stand as evidence that again Proskauer is not cognizant of the facts supporting the AC’s claims and therefore acts in delusion.
134. Again, unless one is delusional it is apparent that Rubenstein represented the Iviewit Companies and its IP portfolio, unless you are as delusional as Rubenstein and Proskauer who in a signed statement to judge Labarga, claim, “…Defendants are now putting forth and eleventh hour attempt to turn this matter into a malpractice claim…and are attempting to harass a Proskauer attorney (who lives in New Jersey and works in New York) who never billed any time to the Iviewit matter.”  Further it states perjuriously to that court, “The Motion is misleading and misrepresents the discovery in this matter.  Citing no particular deposition testimony, defendants’ motion at paragraph 1 states that prior testimony of deponents in this matter has revealed that “Rubenstein was involved directly in the providing of services to the defendants…  Nothing could be further from the truth.”  Yet from a Warner Bros. letter we find further evidence that Rubenstein and Proskauer are putting false defenses forward in legal proceedings when the letter states in diametric opposition to their letter to Labarga, “We checked with Ken Rubenstein and others who provided some solid support for Iviewit, and Chris Cookson asked Greg and I to continue to work with Iviewit in an R&D capacity.”  Now to show how delusional Rubenstein is, one only need look at his perjurious deposition where he claims:
Q. Do you know of any patenting of inventions for IViewIt?
A. Like I say, I was not involved as their patent counsel, other people served as their patent counsel.

Q. Are you aware of any particulars of any of those patents?

A. I was not.

Yet one look at a letter from Proskauer partner Wheeler to Proskauer partner Rubenstein, disproves this wholly, turned over by Proskauer to Selz after Rubenstein’s deposition whereby Wheeler states on August 25th, 2000, “Enclosed is a copy of iviewit’s Patent Portfolio.”
  Whereby we then see Rubenstein’s deposition deny that he has any patent files of Iviewit’s:


Q. Do you maintain any files or any documents pertaining to IViewIt?

Mr. Pruzaski [Rubenstein’s Proskauer lawyer]: Him personally?

Mr. Selz: In his business records or in his records for Proskauer Rose at the offices in New York?

A. Not that I know of. No. 

Finally, Utley who under deposition claimed:

Q. Was he [Rubenstein] ever part of an advisory board or was he an advisory board member to Iviewit?  And we are talking about Mr. Rubenstein.

A. I have never used him as an advisory board member.

Utley’s statements are wholly perjurious when one looks at the minutes of an April 14, 2001 minutes of the board, written by Utley to the Board of Directors whereby he claims, “Ken Rubenstein as our advisor was also copied.” 

Then there are Wheeler’s claims under deposition:

Q. Did you ever have a discussion with Mr. Bernstein about Proskauer Rose providing an opinion with regard to the patentability of any of these processes?

A. No.

And then from a Wheeler letter dated April 26, 1999 on Proskauer letterhead to attorney Richard Rosman on behalf of his Earthlink client: 
“As you know we [Proskauer] have undertaken the representation of Iviewit, Inc. (“iviewit”) and are helping them coordinate their corporate and intellectual property matters.  In that regard, we [Proskauer] have reviewed their technology and procured patent counsel for them.  We [Proskauer] believe the Iviewit technology is far superior to anything presently available with which we are familiar.  We [Proskauer] are advised by patent counsel [Rubenstein] that process appears novel and may be protected by the patent laws.  While in all matters of this sort, it is far to early to make any final pronouncements, we do believe that there is an extremely good prospect that Iviewit will protect their process which is novel and superior to any other format which we [Proskauer] have seen.

135. These perjurious claims support many of the underlying counts and claims in the AC and are wholly contained in the many exhibits attached to the AC, what they show is a pattern of lying to courts and under deposition committing perjury in efforts to hide from their crimes, mainly in this instance, to distance themselves from the fact that they were patent counsel who is responsible for the patent fraud both against Iviewit and the USPTO and directed their referred co counsel Meltzer and Foley to file the fraudulent documents.  Needless to say, it would take more than a novel to point to the many instances of perjury in regards to the stated claims in the AC but the fact that Proskauer appears to claim that claims are not stated logically or clearly in the AC and its incorporated exhibits is again attempting to assert false defenses to these matters.
b. Response to Sherman Act
136. Plaintiffs do allege: (1) a combination or conspiracy in the AC between Proskauer and MPEGLA and Proskauer and others such as NDA violators and strategic alliance partners they recruited in most instances, whereby the proliferation of the technologies was violated despite attorney/client protections and contractual obligations by and between the conspirators (2) the willful conspiracy with scienter results in a restraint on interstate and foreign commerce and acts to preclude Plaintiffs from market; and (3) has caused injury to the Plaintiffs business or property.  This is in the AC at the following numbers:
a. 261-293, 720-731, 760-769
137. That through the damaging of the IP directed and oversighted by Proskauer and Rubenstein, these acts have caused the IP to either be lost or suspended and this acts as part of the conspiracy to restrain trade by precluding Plaintiffs from receiving their IP from the USPTO and worldwide patent authorities, acting as direct interference.

138. That the AC is replete with claims and evidence of injury to business and property, including IP property protected under Article 1 of the Constitution.

139. That the AC is replete with exhibits of various agreements that act to restrain trade, either directly incorporated or through reference.

140. The AC alleges the possession of monopoly power in the relevant markets at 234, 278, 726-731, in the RICO statement form.
141. Proskauer attempts to claim that since they are a law firm, they do not participate in the market for “’video imaging encoding, compression, transmission and decoding,’” the “’relevant market’”.  This may appear on the surface true but after knowing that Rubenstein controls the market through the monopolistic patent pooling schemes he developed and maintains legal control over and where Proskauer has obtained control of Rubenstein through acquisition and further inures benefit from the pooling schemes it becomes apparent that they are far more involved in the market than they claim to this Court.  Including the following statements from their own website, “The practice works with a diverse group of industries, with special emphasis in consumer electronics, video processing, DVD and CD technology, circuit design, semiconductor processing technology, computer hardware and software, telecommunications…  Further, “Some examples of litigation that Patent Law Practice has worked on: • Representation of Columbia University, Motorola, Philips, Matsushita, Mitsubishi, France Telecom, and Japan Victor Corporation in a 26-patent lawsuit against Compaq for infringing patents related to MPEG technology.” Finally, regarding licensing work they claim, “We [Proskauer] [emphasis added] have worked on the formation [emphasis added] of a pioneering patent pool for MPEG-2 technology, first on behalf of CableLabs, the research and development consortium of the cable TV industry, and now on behalf of MPEG LA LLC, an entity set up to license MPEG-2 essential patents. MPEG-2 is an important digital video compression standard with applications in cable TV, satellite TV and packaged media. We [Proskauer] [emphasis added] were instrumental in selecting those patents which are "essential" to the MPEG-2 standard and therefore suitable for inclusion in the pool. We worked with major consumer electronics companies and set top box makers in doing this job. Under this arrangement, the MPEG-2 "essential" patents of a number of major companies are being made available in a single license. The pool has been operational since July 1997 and now has over two hundred and fifty licensees. We [Proskauer] [emphasis added] are presently working with major consumer electronics and entertainment companies on patent pools relating to DVD technology. We [Proskauer] [emphasis added] have also been retained to apply this pioneering approach to licensing to the IEEE 1394 standard related to the Firewire system and to DVB-T (Digital Video Broadcast - Terrestrial).”  Finally, Ken [Kenneth Rubenstein] has worked on the formation of a patent pool for MPEG-2 technology, first on behalf of CableLabs, the research and development consortium of the cable TV industry, and now on behalf of MPEG LA LLC, an entity set up to license MPEG-2 essential patents. In particular, Ken worked on selecting those patents which are "essential" to the MPEG-2 standard and therefore suitable for inclusion in the pool. [emphasis added] worked with major consumer electronics companies and set top makers in doing this job. Under this arrangement, the MPEG-2 "essential" patents of a number of major companies are being made available in a single license. The pool has been operational since July 1997 and now has over one hundred and fifty licensees and royalty revenues in nine figures. This pioneering approach to licensing has been utilized in other contexts. Ken and his associates are now working on another patent pool involving large consumer electronics and entertainment companies concerning DVD technology. Ken's group is also working on evaluating patents for a pool for the IEEE 1394 standard which is related to interconnecting PCs and various peripherals and a pool for the HAVi standard which is related to interconnection of home audio/video devices.  Ken counsels his clients with respect to the validity and infringement of competitors' patents. Such clients include Standard Microsystems, an IC and local area network component company; C-Cube Microsystems, a developer of video encoder and decoder chips; Divicom, a developer of video encoders and decoders; Starlight Networks, a developer of video server software; and Maker Communications, Inc., a developer of telecommunications integrated circuits. In the area of cryptography, Ken represents Telcordia and CableLabs. He has in the past also represented Tele-TV, a joint venture of NYNEX, Bell Atlantic and Pacific Telesis.  Ken is also heavily involved in licensing, technology transfer and joint development. Ken has successfully concluded a number of license and technology transfer agreements for his clients with companies such as Lucent and Intel.”  These claims all show far more participation, in fact controlling the IP in multiple pools legally, in the relevant market by Proskauer and Rubenstein than there false pleading in the MTD to this Court claims, again evidence of delusional behavior.  Further discovery is necessary to determine the complex arrangements between Proskauer and MPEGLA of which, including his own Proskauer partnership agreement, Rubenstein refused to answer questions regarding his relationship, other than to tell the deposer to go to a website, www.mpegla.com despite questions directed at his relationship, this inapposite Florida law as referenced by attorney Selz in the deposition transcripts, incorporated in the AC and also available at www.iviewit.tv in the document section with the other approximately 800 evidentiary pieces posted.
142. While Plaintiffs claim that Proskauer spearheaded the sabotage of the IP in order to misappropriate the inventions, Plaintiffs clearly show in the AC that they were misappropriating them to control the markets for the IP in violation of the Sherman and Clayton acts, to establish through their illegal monopolistic patent pooling scheme market domination with their alleged co conspirators.
143. Proskauer claims that Plaintiffs do not allege an injury to competition is obvious, to anyone but the delusional, where it is apparent without their IP damaged by the actions of Proskauer and their accomplices, Plaintiffs are unable to compete at all.  Patent suspensions were also provided to Proskauer as evidence of the claim.
144. That Proskauer’s claim that the AC is poorly written supports the Pro Se request to have Pro Bono counsel, so that the AC is not dismissed on a technicality that could have been prevented by competent counsel.  The chances of success in these highly complex legal areas and specialized legal areas such as intellectual property of Plaintiffs AC almost certainly would be far more likely to succeed based on competent counsel. 

c. RICO

145. In regard to Proskauer’s claim that predicate acts are not intimately defined in the AC, which if the Court agrees, Plaintiffs request time to amend the AC, in light of the fact that to plead this with particularity in a complaint that Proskauer already has trouble reading and is lengthy, would make the document hundreds of pages longer just in attempting to cite the hundreds of violations of mail and wire fraud, if not thousands.  It should be clear to the Court that Proskauer in transferring fraudulent IP documents between them and their co counsel Foley and Meltzer that went to the USPTO and foreign offices further by fax or mail constitute hundreds of fraudulent document transfers.  That in transferring fraudulent statements to investors, transferring fraudulent documents to state departments for bogus corporations and transferring fraudulent information to securities firms Proskauer again violated hundred of mail and wire fraud transactions.  To list them in an AC or even a RICO statement would take considerable effort and Plaintiffs will do such over the course of the case if necessary or if this Court orders that it must be done to survive this claim that it is deficient in such regard and beg the Court to reserve the right to amend the AC and RICO statement if necessary.
146. Proskauer claims that Plaintiffs simply cited statue, failing to state the RICO predicate acts.  The RICO predicate acts are stated in AC under the RICO section and do relate directly to the crimes they are alleged to.  In fact, most notably, Proskauer fails to point to the car bombing and extortion via the threats of Utley on their behalf and points to a citing of contempt instead.  The AC points to the RICO predicate acts at no. 732-755 where despite Proskauer’s claim that Plaintiffs just recited boilerplate law this is wholly wrong as the AC describes the predicate acts generally and who committed the violations, where that is unclear, LAMONT TABLE, will further define such and where if such is necessary, again due to the sheer volume of crimes alleged to have perfected their “legal conspiracy” would increase the AC by yet another several hundred pages.  Proskauer states evidence was not given to prove these claims and Plaintiffs argue that the AC and its incorporated and incorporated by reference exhibits adequately point to factual data regarding the claims.  Perhaps Proskauer did not see the Iviewit homepage exhibited in the AC with its several hundred exhibits and images of the car bombing as evidence to support the RICO claims and predicate acts.
147. Proskauer claims they are confused by Plaintiffs statements when Plaintiffs point to certain defendants as having committed the predicate acts because Plaintiffs then say that the allegation may not be limited to those defendants.  As with all “legal conspiracy” many of the issues are not learned until the discovery phase of who actually did what and many times others that are unknown become learned and added as defendants, certainly Plaintiffs did not want to conclude that they definitively knew all the players we listed those that we did know and kept open the right to add.
148. Proskauer alleges that Plaintiffs did not obstruct criminal investigations and where Plaintiffs cited criminal investigations at the Boca PD had been obstructed in order to bury criminal investigations, which Plaintiffs believe is still under investigation by the Internal Affairs of the Boca PD and the Chief of that department.  Plaintiffs are also claiming that Proskauer interfered in investigations with the New York Attorney General’s office and the former AG Spitzer, as Spitzer when confronted with investigating the public office corruptions in a formal complaint filed and multiple calls, failed to respond, to even notify Plaintiffs that he and his offices may have been conflicted with his personal and possible professional relationship with Proskauer.  Additionally, as discovery progresses, based on the status of certain ongoing investigations and a look into those affairs, may reveal even further interference in criminal investigations and Anderson certainly supports having a very thorough review of each and every investigation for similar public office crimes.  As certain investigations remain ongoing, as they conclude, there may be both additional defendants and additional crimes violated.
149. Pro Se Plaintiffs may have also cited this statue with the misunderstanding that the First Department Court orders for investigation of Proskauer and their partners was a criminal investigation of the criminal activities alleged in the violations of public offices at the 1st DDC which may constitute instead 1503 Obstruction of Justice.  Where Anderson, a factual matter, is wholly ignored by Proskauer in that she claims justice was obstructed through public office violations.
150. Proskauer claims Plaintiffs failed to allege properly any acts of racketeering activity and claim two related acts in a ten year period and that they pose a threat to continued criminal activities.  While to even a novice legal reader, Plaintiffs alleged many racketeering activities in the AC and claimed they posed a threat to continued criminal activities much of it in the previously discussed RICO section.  It is interesting to note how Proskauer focuses mainly on mail and wire fraud instead of dealing with the stated racketeering activities relating to the claimed arson related terroristic styled car bombing of the Bernstein’s family minivan, murder threats by Utley on behalf of Proskauer and Foley, the use of those methods to be construed as extortion, the robbery and embezzlement of equipment and funds from the Iviewit Companies shareholders by Utley as confirmed in the exhibited police report at the Iviewit Companies website, the financial institutions fraud claimed in the Wachovia Securities PPM, etc.  Certainly based on Plaintiffs factual claims involving the prior conspiratorial ring with the Friedkin affairs described in the AC, to the next victim Iviewit Companies immediately after Friedkin, to the continued involvement in the MPEGLA illegal monopolistic patent pool described in the AC, Plaintiffs show the Court that the continuing activities represent an ongoing threat to worldwide inventors.
151. Proskauer claims a laundry list of predicate acts was given which maybe true, as there are so many crimes to give that impression and probably hundreds more Pro Se’rs are unlikely to know due to limited legal knowledge but suffice it to say that Plaintiffs carefully went through the various state, federal, state and international laws, judicial cannons and attorney ethics rules and chose those claims that related to crimes committed against Plaintiffs and each was alleged as predicate acts and it should be clear to the Court by review of the AC and its criminal organization charts attached, that Proskauer spearheaded and initiated the whole conspiracy so they are guilty by either direct act or control, every single crime listed no matter whom it was committed by.
152. As for stating claims in general, Plaintiffs state the crimes and violations of the law for particular crimes in the incorporated or incorporated by reference exhibits, whereby for each complaint and response to those complaints, etc. specifics of the factual allegations are replete, with some of them over thousands of pages, fraught with fact, evidence and witness.

153. Proskauer fails to take notice that in additional to sending fraudulent patent applications to USPTO which they claim does not constitute mail and wire fraud where those applications were transferred by mail and fax but again skirts the other instances cited at no. 733 A in the AC.
154. Proskauer claims that Plaintiffs have only shown a single scheme to deprive them of their technologies, which again is a claim steeped in delusion.  Friedkin, as described in the AC shows another prior scheme.  The scheme to defraud the investors is yet another scheme or artifice to defraud.  The scheme to fraud Wachovia Securities is yet another scheme.  The scheme to fraud state departments in corporate record formations is yet another scheme.  The scheme to abscond with stolen funds from the company, including the SBA funds, is yet another scheme. The continuing operation and control of MPEGLA legally is yet another scheme which may force further investigations for other inventors that may have been harmed by such criminal activity and certainly Friedkin and Plaintiffs offer strong factual evidence that to stimulate criminal investigators, in conjunction with Anderson’s claims, that there is ongoing criminal activity.
155. The AC is replete with facts showing how Proskauer, Foley and others operated and continue to operate in regards to Plaintiffs as an ongoing enterprise engaged in stealing IP from inventors through a multitude of criminal schemes.   The crime charts exhibited in the AC show the organizational structure and how it acted and continues to act to both commit the crimes asserted and the cover up asserted.

d. Fraud

156. Proskauer claims the fraud was not defined clearly alleging who committed what acts and when, due to the sheer number of crimes committed by the numerous defendants, the AC may not have covered each and every act in thorough detail as it would have added yet another several hundred pages to the complaint.  If the Court wishes to have this exercise done now, prior to further discovery, Plaintiffs request additional time to submit an AC whereby Plaintiffs will do exactly that, ad nauseam.
157. Plaintiffs exhibit LAMONT CHART to further show where any AC would point in that direction.

158. In regard to Proskauer’s claim of who said what and when and who did what, as this is a “legal conspiracy” not conspiracy theory, much of this will become further learned through discovery.  Needless to say, Proskauer directed and controlled every single crime alleged at this point as the center of the criminal conspiracy, the ringleader of these bungled crimes.  For example, Rubenstein is claimed in the AC to be the director of the IP patent portfolio and that through his commands to his referred co counsel Foley and Meltzer, Rubenstein directed the fraud on the USPTO and Iviewit Companies shareholders, with Wheeler covering the bulk of the corporate crimes through his group.  Plaintiffs remain confused as to when the applications were filed for various IP, if they were filed at all and what and who filed them, as the USPTO refuses to give information on certain applications that Proskauer directed filed but the information they gave Plaintiffs, including securities firms, the SBA and others, is false according to the IP.  According to Moatz of the USPTO OED, Iviewit needs an “Act of Congress” to get certain information, as Plaintiffs and Iviewit Companies nor are the inventors listed as owner, assignee or inventor of certain applications.  Iviewit Companies immediately appealed for the help of The Honorable United States Senator Dianne Feinstein who has begun investigation into these matters.  Moatz, at this point also recommended Plaintiff Bernstein to seek legal counsel to aid in these matters but understands the hesitancy of Plaintiffs to get counsel after the last firms have all become involved in the unfolding conspiracy and remain under investigation at the USPTO OED.
159. Regarding the footnote 11, Proskauer claims that regarding the fraudulent illegal legal actions of the Federal Bankruptcy Fraud and the Proskauer Civil Billing Lawsuit, information is still being learned from the ongoing USPTO and USPTO OED cases and certain information is still necessary to fully complete the who, what and where of these cases, although based on information learned from Moatz at the USPTO, patents were found in companies that were illegally sued by Proskauer in the billing case and Proskauer’s fraudulently referred management Utley and other Proskauer referred defendants listed clearly in the AC and whereby neither Proskauer in the billing case or those named in the fraudulent Federal Bankruptcy had any agreements or claims against the companies they took these actions against.  Proskauer sued companies they had no legal agreements with and all the players in the Involuntary BK also had no contracts with the Iviewit Companies company they sued.  Further discovery in the matters must be had and Iviewit Companies, if no relief is granted at this Court, certainly plan appeals of the matters as the matters are completed through investigations.
e. Breach of Contract
160. Proskauer assumes that New York law should prevail in their response, where although the IP work was wholly done in NY, the remaining work including any retainers or oral agreements was conducted in Florida.  That this claim regarding the retainer should be analyzed in terms of any retainer agreements Proskauer tenders for their relationship to this Court, again this Court needs to have Proskauer also resubmit their MTD to distinguish between the thirteen or more companies that Iviewit has uncovered in these matters, with particularity to their defenses.  Proskauer who organized, structured, filed for and otherwise created these entities whereby shareholders have no stock certificates, etc. as described in the AC, so that each action they describe to this Court should clearly point to what company specifically they reference.  Since Plaintiffs claim that due to the corporate fraud alleged they are uncertain of “whose on first”
 and until further discovery refrain from make claims of what happened and who owns what, etc., Plaintiffs request this Court demand Proskauer to re-file if necessary before any decision to dismiss is made and for all further documents filed in conflict with this Court by Proskauer clearly distinguish the companies they refer to with supporting documents for the claims.  Proskauer footnote 12 uses Florida law although they claim to be using NY law.
161. Proskauer is being accused of breaching hundreds of NDA’s, strategic alliances and other binding contracts they handled legally for Plaintiff Bernstein and the Iviewit Companies, as many NDA’s were executed between the NDA signor and Simon and Eliot Bernstein, as no companies were formed at the original time of engagement and Proskauer was representing the Bernstein’s individually and the other inventors.  Proskauer directed and controlled the NDA’s and other agreements, maintains the originals, created the corporate agreements, introduced many of the clients in these agreements and billed for all such services and with scienter failed to enforce violations of them that they were fully cognizant of.  Again, there are several hundred, whereby Plaintiffs are requesting the Court leave open the right to amend the AC if necessary, to include all the various contract violators as new defendants.  Through MPEGLA and through the breaches of contractual attorney client privileges, several thousand additional defendants may be included through the inclusion of both licensors and licensees of MPEGLA licenses and again Plaintiffs beg the Court to leave open to amend the AC with these additional defendants if necessary.  Again, being in a hurry to support Anderson in her heroic efforts gave Plaintiffs little time to prepare the OC or the AC and were not preparing to come to this venue or any other venue for relief until further resolution was had with investigators, etc.  The need to support the actions of Anderson based on the information we had at that time was considered a more important factor than the value of the additional information could provide and seeing that there is ample evidence and witness available to the Court and enough so to prove most of the original crimes and certain cover ups, the decision was to file with the intent of amending the OC and AC as time permitted to complete the filing.  Most likely the contention that the OC and AC as not pled perfectly and may be lacking a bit of specificity is partially true for these reasons alone and with time Plaintiffs would have no problem expanding the AC to several thousand pages with several thousand defendants and with specificity of what we know they did and each and every act, of the thousands, committed, including the breaches of each and every contract of the hundreds that Proskauer oversaw and handled.  
162. Proskauer proffers the following delusional statement that need be noted to the Court, “A breach of contract claim against an attorney based on a retainer agreement may be sustained only where the attorney makes an express promise in the agreement to obtain a specific result and fails to do so.”  PUT IN MARC STUFF  In the engagement letter supplied herein, in the billings, etc. it can be seen that Proskauer was engaged and retained to do IP work, corporate work, immigration work, estate work, etc. and whereby Proskauer was hired to obtain and secure the IP for Plaintiff Bernstein and Iviewit Companies and where they were not hired to convert the technology as their own, patent in their referred co counsels name Joao, patent in their referred managers Utley’s name through directing their co conspirator Foley to do so, create corporations for others and not the shareholders whom almost all do not have shares even in companies promised them by Proskauer and others wholly missing from the corporate records partially recovered from Proskauer, etc.  Needless to say they breached their retainer, whether oral or written and their promised functions and instead embarked on a large conspiracy to convert the technologies through hundreds of violations of state, federal and international law. 
163. Proskauer states the Court should dismiss the malpractice claim as it is repetitive to the breach claim when in fact the breach of contract issues are for mainly the other breaches of contracts Proskauer formed and controlled on behalf of Plaintiffs.  As they are two separate claims for this reason, thus not duplicative and not arising from the same set of facts or giving rise to the same damages, this argument fails.

164.  Proskauer fails to direct in the MTD the Malpractice count and therefore it should stand as defined in this section and the AC.
f. Tortuous Interference

165. Plaintiffs do allege that there were numerous contracts between Iviewit Companies, Plaintiff Bernstein and third parties and that Proskauer intentionally interfered with such contracts as part of their attempt to convert Plaintiffs technology and preclude them from market, whereby the all or most of the contracts would have been monetized and adhered to if it were not for the intentional and with scienter actions of defendants and the Iviewit Companies and Plaintiffs were damaged by loss of businesses, loss of contracts whereby without proper IP no claims can be asserted by Plaintiffs to protect their IP.
166. Regarding footnote 14, Proskauer uses Florida law instead of New York law and whereas previously in the MTD they used New York law.  Further, Plaintiffs claim the existence of many business relationships, that not only did the Proskauer defendants have knowledge but had formed the business relationships in most instances, that Proskauer defendants intentionally and unjustifiably interfered with all the relations either directly or by destroying the IP of the company making it impossible to raise capital or enter licensing agreements and the damage was loss of total businesses and loss of all business relations both ongoing and in development.

167. Proskauer focuses on one relation, the AOL and WB deal which Plaintiffs fully described as interference in the AC due to Proskauer’s actions to sabotage the IP with their referred co counsel conspirators, their illegal legal actions in the Proskauer Civil Billing Lawsuit and with their referred management in the fraudulent federal bankruptcy filing and Plaintiffs fully describe the devastating and catastrophic damages these actions when combined caused not just on the AOL and WB deals but on every other deal Iviewit had going.

g. Remaining Counts in the AC Proskauer failed to request to be dismissed which must stand.

3. Plaintiffs Lack Standing to Bring this Action
168. Plaintiff Lamont and Bernstein intend to bring this action on behalf of their personal interests in the matters Plaintiff Bernstein represents his personal interests as an inventor of the technologies and thus asserts his rights to his inventions through Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8, which gives Congress the power to protect the rights of the inventor to the highest degree, in order to secure free commerce.  The suit is brought individually by Bernstein and by Plaintiff Bernstein and Lamont on behalf of the Iviewit Companies former shareholders, whomever they may be
 and current patent interest holders.  As the Iviewit Companies Board of Directors, disbanded without proper procedure according to law and Proskauer failed to issue shares of the Iviewit Companies properly to the interested parties, and the Iviewit Companies fell into a legal limbo that prevents shareholders from asserting rights properly, Lamont and Bernstein are attempting to enjoin their rights.  However, it is not essential to this lawsuit that those interests get protected here, as long as inventor Bernstein’s rights to his IP are maintained through this action, Bernstein can later divvy his interests to the others and then when this action is resolved and it is determined what rights those shareholders have to sue, they can sue individually or jointly or enjoin this action.  In no way can Bernstein and Lamont bring a shareholder suit while the shareholders of the entities are in question and Proskauer has the controlling documentation of those transactions with the accountant, Gerald R. Lewin, an other interested party listed in the AC.

4. Plaintiffs Remaining Claims Cannot Stand

169. Plaintiffs have stated that Proskauer defendants cannot be held liable for the alleged Constitutional violations as they are not state actors is wholly false when viewed in the actions of Matthew Triggs and Steven C. Krane who both acted as state officials in denying due process through conflict and violations of the rules regulating their public office conduct.  Since Triggs did not respond to the AC it is presumed he choose to default in response to this as well as Proskauer the firm and all those others who failed to respond.
170. If the Court finds that Plaintiffs failed to allege conduct that violates Title VII, than Plaintiffs request the right to include such in an second AC for what they claim is such violation or to find other suitable legal redress.

171. If the Court finds that Count 11 is deficient to claim all applicable state law civil relief to Plaintiffs for the countless state laws violated against them, Plaintiffs seek to assert a second AC to correct such defect or any other defects.

172. Claims are stated against both the estate of Stephen Kaye and Krane, wherefore Krane is alleged to have done far more than Proskauer’s void of reality response in the MTD indicates.  Proskauer maintains that Plaintiffs failed to make any other claim against Krane other than he represented himself, his firm and Proskauer partners.  Delusional it appears they forgot to state that Plaintiffs claim that Krane made those representations in conflict and violation of clearly established attorney disciplinary codes, in violation of his public office rules and in violation of law.  Again, is the First Department Courts order for immediate investigation of Krane, Rubenstein, Joao and the firm of Proskauer for such actions not exist?  Again, if they were confident with the success of that outcome, Proskauer certainly would have waived that as vindication but again, those investigations at the Second Department Court and 2nd DDC were found mired in conflict with Krane and no investigation was factually had.  Plaintiffs state that the complaint and its incorporated and incorporated by reference exhibits, are replete with both evidence, witness and stated claims against Krane that are for far more than misstated by Proskauer.  The AC sections specifically with Krane and pointing of to thousands of pages of evidence incorporated and incorporated by reference in those sections no.’s 610-679, 681, 682, 684, 686, 687, 689, 691, 694, 704 and 733.  Plaintiffs take Proskauer and Krane’s decision to mislead the Court that such evidence and claims are missing and not included against Krane, in utter hallucinatory behavior, as again evidence that Proskauer is the delusional party that cannot face the very real criminal and ethical claims against Krane, fraught with evidence and claims of crime that are replete in the AC, as a DEFAULT for Krane to respond to allegations against him, in an all to familiar attempt to perpetrate a hoax, now on this Court, in conflict.
173. What about the investigation of Cahill, that remains ongoing and wholly involves Krane’s conspiratorial activity and Cahill’s cover up of Krane directly.  Of course all the information in AC with regard to Krane and Cahill’s violations of public offices in violation of law and legal ethics are wholly ignored as non-existent, although fraught with claims and evidence full of more claims substantiated by more evidence, all again which defendants refuse to acknowledge and thus default on.
174. Proskauer’s footnote that Krane would be immune from his actions as a public servant for immunity sake, is ludicrous and Krane would not be immune under any capacity and all of them together, that he acted in conflict and violation of public office under.  

175. Proskauer defendant the estate of Stephen Kaye, nor defendant Judith Kaye, fails to file a lawsuit or counter complaint to condemn their inclusion in the OC and AC, and instead claim that Plaintiffs should be condemned for such but fail to even ask the Court for such relief as it a baseless claim that Plaintiffs have included anybody who has not been deserved of being filed on.  If Proskauer could support this ridiculous claim they would certainly assert their rights but that would put them in the uncanny position they are trying to assert, that being in a courtroom and having to admit or deny the evidence against them or the evidence they have, none, to support their psychotic claims and veiled threats.  Proskauer states there are scores of examples of false defendants but fails to list them, again mere puffing of the chest, if there were such, those parties would also be asserting legal rights to stop their inclusion but there are none at this point.  

176. Proskauer claims that Stephen Kaye of Proskauer was not an IP partner but on information and belief 

iii. CONCLUSION DISCUSSION

177. That the Proskauer MTD was filed unconscionably and in grand delusion in conflict, in violation of ethics rules, in violation of law, in contempt of this Court and should not be considered other than to stand as further evidence against them.

178. That the Proskauer MTD cannot be asserted to claim any law to aid their cause, unless of course it is factored that all legal rights have been time after time after time usurped by defendants all spearheaded by Proskauer acting in utter disregard for law, in fact, running a criminal organization cloaked as law firm.  It would seem that the only way for Proskauer to now ask for legal relief, is after all the matters of denial of due process are heard before a conflict free forum to assess the impact the loss of due process rights of Plaintiffs in civil and public proceedings had in relation to existing law.  Where again, without due process granted, how can a statue of limitations even be tolled to begin with?  The cases cited throughout the conflict tendered response in support of their ridiculous assertions are cases where the mechanics of law were applied fairly to both parties in rendering a court decision and thus without such fair play in these matters how can the same legal facts apply?  The Court certainly sees through this, as evidence, including Anderson, supports the claim that fair play was not had at the highest levels within her department at the 1st DDC.  For example, in that matter can the Court assert that even though it has been learned now, and presume for a moment wholly true, that Plaintiffs do not have the right to assert those claims since they were already decided, or since the statue of limitations, if there is one, ran out or that Plaintiffs failed to state a claim or any other nonsense.  Funny how Proskauer failed to state the name Anderson once in their fabricated, conflicted and contemptuous MTD, certainly because Anderson defeats every claim in the MTD.  
179. The arguments are so weak that it appears that the firm Proskauer, its associates and of counsel did not want to join the MTD rendering the proper response of a DEFAULT.
180. That for this Court to usurp Plaintiff Bernstein’s rights to his inventions on a prejudiced MTD ruling would not resolve the matters as the whole case will serve as only further proof of top down level architecting of a denial of due process rights that stand in the way of an inventor getting his inventions through legal debauchery and will call for Congress to intervene as granted such power under the Constitution to reverse any nonsensical court proceedings that aided and abetted in the continuing conspiracy that prevents Plaintiffs from their inventions and subsequent royalty.  

181. That while Plaintiffs filed the OC with a conflict check asking all parties to acknowledge if conflict existed it would appear that this Court has neither acknowledged any conflict or choose to disclose to Plaintiffs if any exist with the countless law firms, lawyers, defendants, judges and state legal associations that would interfere with even this Courts decisions and if they existed how that salami would be sliced and/or who would then preside over these matters free of conflict.  Where Plaintiffs are not accusing the Court at this point and taking a lack of answer as to the Courts own possible conflicts as an answer that the Court is not conflicted or can so slice that salami, the Court should understand the nature of fear of this, as Anderson reveals that legal debauchery in the handling of complaints filed in the court systems own agencies is very real and where Plaintiffs are further unsure of how those relations tentacle to from and to Anderson we hope are affront is not misconstrued.  That Plaintiffs request the Court assert a formal answer to question of conflict prior to issuing any decisions in the MTD.
182. In the Court’s order dated _________ it was clear that the Court was aware of substantive issues, including conflicts of interest, and thus nothing can be decided on any pleadings filed by any conflicting parties without the Court becoming suspect for allowing such conflict tendered pleadings to prevail as pleaded inapposite of clearly defined rules regulating attorney conduct and other violations of official proceedings. 

183. That it is obvious that the OC filed by Lamont and subsequently tampered with in transit to service, has allowed all those defendants to either come directly conflicted in these matters, and self representing themselves or in conflict with attorneys who maybe involved in a top down denial of due process emanating from the US Attorney General’s offices and/or the New York Attorney Generals offices, including other state AG’s now involved, and, where the guilty representing the guilty may somehow go un-noticed, it is not and conveys an appearance of impropriety if left to continue by this Court at this Court as well.  The OC fails to call any defendants other than the law firms and public officials and is deficient in that regard, as many of the other parties included in the AC would need to get qualified non conflicted counsel and would thus have resulted in a broader array of legal representatives being brought in.  Suffice at this point to say that only one defendant, Raymond A. Joao, hired counsel but Plaintiffs also have showed his involvement at the First Department Court actions which due to Anderson’s claims are already suspect and now conflicted with these matters as certainly Plaintiffs will seek his testimony and based on discovery by Plaintiffs of Anderson’s claims he may or may not be a defendant shortly and Plaintiffs request the Court leave open that option in any second AC.
184. Foley’s counsel becomes suspect for violations of ethics whereby his claims that Foley did not act as counsel for themselves before the Court are unfounded and baseless based on the fact that they contacted Connell to coordinate legal strategy and so represented themselves to the NYAG’s office as counsel and then Connell notified the Court of their involvement via letter to the Court. 

185. The NYAG’s office is already suspect and a defendant, as well as, former NYAG Spitzer for their failure to ensure due process and obfuscations of justice.  
186. The Florida Bar is represented by Greenberg who has conflict with Plaintiff Bernstein in these matters. 

187. Foley represented themselves before public officials as counsel for themselves in these matters and despite their current counsels efforts at dissuading the Court that they did not represent themselves before the Court so they were not counsel, they represented themselves to others as such and in pleadings before the Court, they were represented as such by NYAG Connell.

188. With the NYAG now wholly conflicted in these matters, they should cease representation of all the defendants hiding behind the public defender at the publics defense as it is again unconscionable that the state actors would choose to hire a conflicted public servant who should be investigating them based alone on Anderson’s claims of criminal misconduct and should be re-opening the former cases and not defending those they should be investigating.  It is ridiculous that the state actors being mainly in the legal professional would accidentally choose such.

189. That the Court should denounce all these conflicted Motions to Dismiss and the counsel, sanctioning them all, and ruling for a Default Judgment in favor of Plaintiffs.

190. This Courts rulings on motions and actions of conflicted parties already boggles the mind, in fact, Proskauer plea for a stay on the AC should have been cited as contemptuous and denied, for that matter any Proskauer pleas while in conflict should be cited as contemptuous and in violation of attorney conduct codes and should serve as nothing more than proof of those claims.  To hear the plea from a non-conflicted lawyer is the only way to hear the plea at all.  Again, for the Court to allow such becomes only further evidence of top down control to eliminate rights of Plaintiffs.

191. That there is an alternate theory to matters before this Court in all of the related Anderson cases whereby the Court is presumed dirty and the bait was set for Plaintiffs to file in support of Anderson, in an attempt to get the defendants a victory on something like a technical problem, knowing Plaintiff’s could not secure counsel that is unafraid to take on corruptions at the highest levels and would be thus forced to be Pro Se.  That in filing a related lawsuit with a New York court after the mass of corruptions Plaintiffs have already been victimized by, was by some considered, no matter Anderson’s need for support of her heroic efforts, suicide or the act of a madman.
192. That despite the obvious systemic corruptions in the NYAG office under Spitzer, including the transporting of prostitutes across state lines for illicit and illegal personal perverted sexual conduct by the former AG Spitzer whose legal counsel is Proskauer, despite the knowing incestuous relationship between Judith Kaye and the main accused Proskauer in these matters, despite the grip Proskauer maintains on the disciplinary system with defendants Kaye and Krane, despite the grip Proskauer maintains over the legal system with Cordozo (whom may have aided in blocking Plaintiffs complaints at the District Attorney’s office from elevating), to the inferred criminal activity complained of in Anderson directed at usurping Plaintiffs and others rights under law, it was weighed as more important, in the outside chance that Anderson is not a plant to draw Plaintiffs into another dirty court to gain a technical default prior of course to hearing the evidence or witness against the defendants and perhaps grant an order with prejudice in hopes of further denying due process rights, that the support of a hero possibly was far more important than the associated risk to the case.   
193. That Plaintiffs, due to the nature of Anderson’s contentions that support the Plaintiffs contentions that corruption in due process occurred in the various named state agencies as defined in the AC, have consistently requested that a formal written statement by this Court and all those lawyers making representations be screened diligently for conflict of interest, not one person who is legally tied to this case has responded and where now many of the Motions to Dismiss appear tendered in further violation of attorney conduct codes and contemptuous to court proceedings, one can only wonder how long this Court will allow such conflicts to interfere with the proceedings.  It is already apparent that Proskauer is irrefutable conflict and yet the Court, without waiting for attorney complaints to be adjudicated through due process, allows Proskauer to move this case by staying the AC and its service, as normally such conflicted responses are rejected by the courts not embraced by them.

194. That the prospect of corrupt court and sham proceeding are obvious, especially where conflict flourishes and the guilty appear representing the guilty or themselves in order to conceal the lawsuit and false and misleading pleadings again appear, documents are being lost by the United States Postal Service and the United States Marshal whereby approximately 20 pounds of parcel are lifted and missing and under ongoing investigations in regard to service papers in these matters, namely the Complaint, all begins to have an appearance of impropriety, yet Plaintiffs will await from making definitive claims until the jurisprudence in this Court is determined through Order.   
195. That Plaintiffs apologize to this Court for even having to paint such picture but under the claims of Anderson and where the matters already include a car bombing attempt on Plaintiff Bernstein’s family it is obvious that “better safe...” is the prevailing concern and that this Court in no way has made rulings to deprive, at this point, rights of Plaintiffs.  No correlation has been drawn in that regard, at this point in the proceedings, and, Plaintiffs have faith that despite their very real and substantive concerns and being hamstrung by the Court’s denial of Pro Bono counsel to this point, which may prejudice the responses to the Motions to Dismiss, that this Court will not service justice.

b. Meltzer et al.
196. No answer or MTD should be decided or heard until the matters of conflict are addressed before the Court by Meltzer.  That the response beyond this point is merely an exercise in pointless waste of time if conflicts are discovered in the tendering of the MTD.

c. Raymond Anthony Joao
d. New York State Defendants Represented by NYAG
i. Introduction

197. No answer or MTD should be decided or heard until the matters of conflict are addressed before the Court by Monica Connell and the NYAG.  That the response beyond this point is merely an exercise in pointless waste of time if conflicts are discovered in the tendering of the MTD.

198. That the NYAG was requested in writing to re-open Plaintiffs requests for the NYAG to investigate certain defendants they now represent in the matters based on the whistleblower complaint filed by Anderson that is replete with charges of criminal activities at the 1st DDC.

199. That the NYAG was requested to gain complaint docketing numbers for formal complaints filed against, Gregg Mashberg, Joanna Smith, Proskauer, Foley, Todd C. Norbitz and Anne B. Sekel, attorneys found acting as counsel in these matters before this Court in conflict of interest and in contempt of this Court and the rule of law and ethics in legal proceedings.

200. That the NYAG and specifically Connell, instead of acting on the requests of Plaintiffs has delayed responses to these matters instead rushing to file a MTD on behalf of the defendants that they represent who are the same defendants that Plaintiffs have requested formal investigations of.  That based on Anderson the NYAG should be investigating these defendants and instead we find the NYAG defending them on public dollars both professionally and personally?  That Plaintiffs assert that the conflicts inherent in the NYAG representation are precluding their decisions to investigate those that are their clients. 

201. That the NYAG based on their failure to adequately provide due process to previous requests for investigation of these officials has completely obfuscated their duties to the public to create a conflict that prevents their unbiased duties to the public in the matters of public corruptions and in fact has become accomplice.  

202. Where the NYAG is a defendant with former NYAG Spitzer in the AC, the NYAG is in need of counsel to represent them and must withdraw their highly conflicted representation of the public officers they represent as this posses a severe conflict and may be acting as a block to due process and procedure assured Plaintiffs under the New York Constitution and the United States Constitution.  

203. That as supported in the Articles of Impeachment filed against George W. Bush and Richard B. Cheney by The Honorable Congressman Dennis Kucinich (D-OH)
, it is presumed that the United States Attorney General’s office has become politicized and that certain favoritism may have been blocked due process in a number of serious concerns and whereby such may have affected the due process in these matters, as conveyed to investigators at the USDOJ OIG and the USDOJ FBI OPR unit and whereby those matters remain unresolved and part of ongoing investigations.  
204. Where it is clear from the Articles of Impeachment that private United States citizens rights’ have been violated through illegal issuing of National Security Letters, as confirmed by the USDOJ OIG, Glenn Fine’s offices and whereby Plaintiffs will need discovery in these areas to ascertain if NSL’s or other methods illegally employed may have given senior officials access to records of Plaintiffs, including telephone records and copies of the actual voice transmissions, emails, United States mail where requested by anyone regarding any of those individuals involved in aiding Iviewit Companies to gain unfair advantage over Plaintiffs and circumvent and subterfuge the due process of Plaintiffs, with scienter and against the civil rights of Plaintiffs, emanating from the highest levels of public officials.

ii. Response to Preliminary Statement
205. The NYAG appropriately notes that their offices and the former AG Spitzer are named defendants and where this should cause them to retain independent counsel, no need, as conflicts are rampant so why not represent oneself in conflict while representing others in conflict.  This sets the stage for the guilty representing the guilty without guilt from the conflicts inherent in such twisted representations, the crux of the problem before this Court as it relates to state actors and state agencies. 

206. Plaintiffs are incorrectly categorized by the NYAG defendants as complaining of mishandling and whitewashing of their complaints.  In fact, it is Anderson who claims “whitewashing” occurred but the NYAG conveniently fails to even mention the case of Anderson.  Plaintiffs allege a mass of violations of specific rules and regulations of both attorney conduct codes and the rules regulating the various state defendants including the NYAG, and former AG Spitzer, etc., all allegations relating to such in the AC and its incorporated references wholly ignored.  
207. Plaintiffs seek this Court to allow us to amend the AC if necessary, including the new language of 42 USC 1983
.  If the complex case of RICO and the case for the counts under the Sherman Act has been plead inadequately, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend allow to amend.  In the event that Pro Se’rs Bernstein and Lamont have failed to plead correctly this further supports the case for Pro Bono counsel that is again being submitted in conjunction with this response.  With such aid, the chances of a gross miscarriage of justice occurring to let anyone out of these matters with or without prejudice before the matters can be heard in a conflict free forum is possible and thus legal counsel, as adequately pointed out by numerous lawyers involved in these matters would have a far better chance of success and would be easier for them and this Court to interpret properly.
iii. Response to Statement of Relevant Allegations

1. Response to The Alleged Conspiracy Involving the Theft of Patent Technology

208. That the NYAG asserts that various attorneys were retained to secure IP for Plaintiffs, not consult with the attorneys but engaged the attorneys to procure IP for Plaintiff Bernstein and the Iviewit Companies and its shareholders.  

2. Plaintiffs Complaints to State Agencies

209. The term “whitewash” comes from Anderson's allegations and where the NYAG again fails to even whisper the name or case may appear to be an attempt to intentionally mislead Court that Plaintiffs actions are wholly predicated on Plaintiffs complaints alone, failing to address the related cases at all.  Plaintiffs further complain of violations of conflict of interest rules, the appearance of impropriety and violations of various department rules by members found acting in conflict with the matters and in violation of their civic duties.
210. Plaintiffs do not complain of a delay of the transfers to the 2nd DDC of complaints against Proskauer, Rubenstein, Krane, Meltzer and Joao, as they were in fact transferred by the First Department Court in Unpublished Orders by the unanimous consent of five justices after thorough review of the matters, another fact the NYAG conveniently attempts to hide from the Court as if it just did not exist.
211. Plaintiffs do not complain of a delay in transfer in the Special Inquiry cited in the AC against defendant Cahill, they fact in the continued delay of the investigation with no conclusion as if in a suspended state.

212. Plaintiffs do not complain in a delay of transfer in the 2nd DDC’s failure to investigate in accordance with the First Department Court Orders, it complains that Kearse of the 2nd DDC admitted conflict with Krane and then failed to disclose her conflicts in writing (where she insisted Plaintiffs put their request in writing for her to respond and whereby she failed to disclose such conflicts), that Kearse violated a court order stating she was not under any obligation to follow the court order. 

213. Plaintiffs did not complain of a transfer of cases at all when filing complaints against Kearse and DiGiovanna for failing to docket and dispose of formal complaints themselves, inapposite procedures of the 2nd DDC and causing Plaintiffs to lose rights to fair and impartial due process and procedure in the handling of the investigations of attorneys ordered for investigation.

214. Plaintiffs did not complain of a delay in transfer when complaining that Cahill and Krane both lied about Krane’s involvement in the 1st DDC, the First Department Court and other senior roles of influence in the disciplinary process of the State of New York.  

215. Plaintiffs did not complain of a delay in transfer when complaining that defendants Peltzer and Prudenti acted outside well defined disciplinary processes when attempting to dismiss the complaints and end around the court order for investigation, while at the same time trying to change their dismissal to look like investigation had been done and proffering conclusions favorable to the attorneys complained of.

216. That Plaintiffs did not complain of a delay in transfer of complaints at all and thus it is apparent that instead of dealing with the countless substantive issue of rule and ethics violations committed against Plaintiffs, the NYAG attempts to skirt those in favor of a factually non-existent mischaracterization of the AC.  Then the NYAG attempts to base the rest of the baseless MTD on this fundamentally and factually incorrect assertion.  Note the lack of any quotes from the AC to support this fib.   
3. The Instant Action

iv. Response to Argument

1. Point One – Plaintiffs Lack Standing to Pursue Their Claims Against State Defendants

217. Plaintiffs claim they have standing and have satisfied the three elements required in the AC.
a. Plaintiffs have a concrete legal right to fair and impartial due process under law and to have public service agents perform their duties according to well established rules and regulations and to be protected from attorney misconduct that clearly breaches those ethical rules that also are clearly established.

b. Plaintiffs show an actual connection between the injury and the alleged conduct of the state defendants in that the violation of the rules and regulations cited in the AC by the State defendants, act to block due process and result in prosecution of those found violating state agency well established rules and regulations in the handling of complaints.  This has blocked Plaintiffs efforts to regain their IP through legal processes.
c. Plaintiffs show that redressing the wrongs in this Court would lead to favorable outcome for Plaintiffs in achieving the return of their IP and prosecuting those that violated well established rules and regulations that aided and abetted the effort to steal Plaintiffs IP through violation after violation of law and then violation after violation of due process rights.

218. Again, the NYAG attempts to persuade this Court that Plaintiffs complain of  bad decisions by the state defendants but again that is wholly untrue, Plaintiffs base their argument in the AC on the fact that well established rules and guidelines were broken and then those who broke them were protected by a cover up when complaints were filed against them by obfuscation of duties inapposite of their public office duties, all inapposite of clearly defined rules and regulations that they are bound to under law and all damaging Plaintiffs rights to fair and impartial due process.  This argument fails in that the premises do not equal a logical and reasonable conclusion and thus are fallacious and thus no logical deductive conclusion can be made.  This breakdown in logical reasoning starts with the false premises claimed by the NYAG and then snowballs into more and more fallacious arguments to support the deficient MTD set forth.

219. Plaintiffs are not demanding that their former counsel be investigated, it was court ordered and it was for violations stemming from several of the defendants, namely Cahill and Krane violating their public office duties.  This had absolute harmful affect as if the investigations had been formally conducted, instead of passed to persons further in conflict who further aided and abetted the defendants in their scheme to deprive due process through failure to perform their duties and in fact violating them, Plaintiffs would have had successful outcome to their complaints long ago.
220. Plaintiffs have rights to a fair process under the clearly established rules of procedure in the handling of the complaints filed.  In the instance of the 2nd DDC, further the responses and decisions to dismiss on review in violation of the Court Order should have been dealt with at the First Department Court who ordered the investigations and not with Plaintiffs but that again went outside the scope of clearly established rules regulating their conduct, again violating Plaintiffs due process rights.  Officials acted in conflict and attempted cover up.  Officials failed to formally and procedurally dispose of complaints inapposite the New York Constitution and the US Constitution in violating the rights to petition and complain about government officials found violating their public offices and be assured fair and impartial due process in the disposition of the matters.
221.   The argument that Plaintiffs have no rights or interest in the attorney complaints is ludicrous, they have the rights that complaints are handled legally and within the clearly established rules and procedures and those that violate the clearly established rules, regulations and procedures are held accountable under the rules, regulations and procedures.
222. The cases cited by the NYAG in this section presume Plaintiffs are demanding the 1st DDC and 2nd DDC to investigate their complaints or to issue the rulings when there are court orders ordering the investigations in some instances and the NYAG fails to address that five justices ordered such investigation.  The cases also fail to have in them the component of public office violations affecting the complaint processes and court decisions cited, thereby wholly ineffective as those cases are presumed to have been handled in fair and impartial proceedings without conflicts, violations of public offices and the grand appearance of impropriety.  The cases thus are wholly irrelevant in these matters.

223. Laughable is the claim by the NYAG that Plaintiffs have failed to demonstrate that the injuries are redressable through decisions by this Court.  This Court has the power to order that full and formal investigations of the complaints and the subsequent violations of public offices by senior public officials, such as Cahill, Kearse and Krane are handled according to well established rules, regulations and procedures.  For example the court could request immediate resolution to the Cahill Inquiry which appears to be in a never ending investigation of Cahill and Krane’s violations of public offices and the Cahill cover up attempt for Krane, all clearly described in the AC and supporting incorporated or incorporated by reference exhibits, whereby through this Court’s order, hopefully this time, if conflicts are ferreted out before they infect the proceedings, due process will result in the named attorneys complained of being disbarred which would start a snowball effect.  
2. Point Two – Plaintiffs Prolix, Conclusory and Implausible Claims Are Subject to Dismissal Pursuant to Fed R. Civ. P.8 and 12 (b) (6).

224. Despite efforts to convince the Court by several attorneys in these matters that the AC is prolix, is to proffer smoke up ones proverbial arse as a smoke screen, as it is not the AC that suffers from prolixity but the number of crimes committed and ethical violations that continue to flourish that call for a lengthy and highly intelligible account of the matters in the AC.  Where other attorneys are calling for even more detail to be added to the AC to further define the criminal who what and where to each crime will certainly force the AC to become more loquacious but only as a necessity to fully describe one of the largest bungled crimes ever attempted in the United States, against the United States government and its agencies, the courts and its disciplinary agencies and Plaintiffs.  
225. That Plaintiffs AC is short and gives the adverse party notice of the asserted claims when viewed in light of the massive amount of crimes and cover up crimes that it deals with.  If the NYAG argument to dismiss on length succeeds as an out for any defendants, the logical conclusion would be that crime pays when one commits so many injurious acts to another that a complaint would become lengthy describing them all.  Certainly this is more ridiculous and unsubstantiated circular logic begging the question and where not an instance of repetitive language or jabberwocky is cited to support of such nonsense defenses.  This cherry picking of non-evidence in attempts to suppress the very real evidence supporting the factual allegation against the state defendants that is incorporated in the AC is again a mere smoke screen to hide from the facts.
226. Where the AC is deficient, if it is deemed by this Court to be such, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend the AC to be more particular in who did what with greater specificity thereby increasing the length necessary to describe the voluminous crimes and cover up crimes with particularity for all 180+ defendants.
227. Plaintiffs’ claims are neither conclusory or vague and are supported by factual violations of rules, regulations and ethics of those involved.  In fact, in the incorporated references in the AC, almost all of the alleged violations of the rules, regulations and ethics of those involved are elaborated in great deal with factual evidence and witness both within the AC and its incorporated and incorporated by reference exhibits.

228. Plaintiffs’ claims of conspiratorial activity with the various state defendants and the original defendants whom committed the original crimes is not based on statements of legal conclusions but instead again based on factual evidence that rules, regulations and violations of public offices have been committed and where in most instances they can be directly attributed to either Proskauer’s direct involvement in public office violations, as with Krane, whereby through conflict of interest and violations of public offices, inapposite clearly defined rules and regulations, Krane interfered directly with complaints filed against him, his firm and his partners.  Again, the AC and its incorporated and incorporated by reference evidence, totaling thousands of pages in some cases of evidentiary materials, such as the response to the Rubenstein rebuttal to his 1st DDC complaint which was tendered in conflict by Krane, in violation of his public offices, one can see that very specific violations of well established rules and regulations were committed with supporting evidence replete in the complaints. 
229. The connections between the accused and the state agencies provides far more, especially in instances learned involving Proskauer defined in the AC more than adequate to establish conspiratorial efforts to infiltrate and pollute due process rights at various investigatory agencies listed as defendants in the AC to conclude safely that the conspiratorial efforts of Proskauer continue to effect Plaintiffs rights and rights to personal property as with the IP of inventor Bernstein, inapposite Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8 intent to secure such rights as absolute rights.

230. The conclusions are not only plausible but proffered with a plethora of factual evidence and witness cited in the AC and its references and incorporated by reference references.  Add to that Anderson which make Plaintiffs claims of corruptions by public officials directly involved in the Plaintiffs matters not only plausible but confirmed by an insider as to who and how it was happening that complaints were not being afforded fair and impartial due process according to well established rules, regulations and ethical standards.  Again, in attempting to portray Plaintiffs as making wild claims with no support, the NYAG again fails to look at the facts and paints a picture fraught with misinformation in moving to dismiss on these ridiculous presumptions based on failed logic and wholly untruthful.
231. The NYAG who should be well versed in how large conspiracies are operated and the complexity now attempts to state that because it shown in the AC that this is a large crime in the trillions of dollars through attempting to steal technologies through crimes not directed against Plaintiffs but the United States Patent & Trademark Office and the Small Business Administration and other worldwide IP organizations, that it cannot be believed.  Thus, the NYAG argument again fails to state plausible rationale such as the lack of existence of evidence to support the claims of a large scale conspiracy, as this would be lunacy in the face of the mounds of factual evidence and witness contained in the AC and incorporated and incorporated by reference evidence therein, so the NYAG uses a Ad Hominem argument that Plaintiffs are crazy and therefore their claims are false.  This ill fated logic of crazed in any way, comes wholly unsupported by any evidence, fact or witness and in fact would be hard to believe when knowing that Anderson exists, the number of related cases with similar claims, the USPTO suspending the IP of the inventors, the number of ongoing federal investigations, including the USPTO OED and SBA and where one wonders who is crazed and if such argument borders on a false pleading to this Court by the NYAG.
232. Knowing that as demonstrated in their motions that they cannot address the factual assertions, as they never have in the past and continue to hope and pray that one will not look at the evidence, hear the witnesses

3. Point Three – Eleventh Amendment Immunity Bars Plaintiffs’ Claims against the State Defendants.

233. If the Eleventh Amendment Immunity were to bar the Plaintiffs’ claims against the state defendants by this Court, then Plaintiffs will have to seek a Congressional abrogation of the immunity.  It clear that if the State defendants are blocking due process in any way that has caused a loss (now going on the tenth year) of rights to patentable matter, than Congress whose ultimate duty under the Constitution is to protect the rights of inventors, at all costs to ensure free commerce versus dictatorial ownership, will have to remove such protection from any state defendants and retry them free of any immunity from involvement for their part in aiding and abetting the theft of patents from inventors through blocking due process.  The next court would then have to resolve the issues including the state defendants in order to return the patents back to the inventors through legal remedies.

234. The real argument here is first a policy argument where immunity was not intended to give blanket protection to those who are using judicial, legal or public office powers to commit illegal acts for personal pecuniary gain.  The source, amount and who received what interests in the acts to deny due process will be further learned through further discovery.  It has been learned that in a related case, (08cv02391) McKeown v The State of New York, et al (“McKeown”) that there are at minimum two witnesses, a retired judge and a state of New York sitting Supreme Court Justice that have eye witness accounts of wide spread systemic corruptions at the First Department Court
.  That it is known that this Court has allowed the affirmations to be submitted and this Court has ordered them to be submitted under seal.  Again, further factual evidence that supports Plaintiffs claims of corruption in the handling of their complaints at the 1st DDC and whereby until this is learned no immunity should be granted until full discovery can be ascertained regarding these witnesses.

235. The second argument against immunity, if the policy level objection above is overcome, is that immunity should strictly be for monetary reliefs.  Immunity is for monetary damages and where this only one aspect of the relief requested, immunity should not be granted for any other reason than monetary if the Court finds that monetary immunity even applies.  It should be noted that Plaintiffs really do not care about monetary relief from state agencies or their agents for that matter, Plaintiffs care that the Courts mandate that they do their duties according to well established rules and procedures and that those that violated their rules and procedures be prosecuted if found guilty to weed out the corruption ruining the New York courts and making it a safe harbor for criminals as it appears criminals may have infiltrated the courts for their own pecuniary gains.  Where that infiltration has occurred through law firms that have misused their legal degrees for crime and to deny due process when caught in crime.

4. Point Four – Absolute Judicial, Quasi Judicial and Qualified Immunity Bar Plaintiffs’ Claims against the Individual State Defendants.
236. Plaintiffs are sure that when judges or other public officials act within their predefined rules and regulations they are protected from suit for even bad decisions.  It is ridiculous to presume that they are above the law when they act outside the scope of the rules for personal pecuniary gains or infiltrate government or court positions to deny due process against themselves and their friends or partners.  Again, Plaintiffs do not complain about bad decisions but complain about violations of well established procedures, rules and judicial conduct codes that were violated to advance criminal activities and protect the criminals from prosecution.  Certainly, it is not the intent of the immunity to protect these actions or else according to the NYAG these officials are now above the law, free from prosecution, even when they violate the duties of their positions.
a. Plaintiffs Claims against State Judges are Barred by Absolute Judicial Immunity

237. Again, Plaintiffs presume that judges are immune from acts performed in their judicial capacity from suit, again, the question remains if this is intended for acts performed that violate their judicial cannons or other law or rules and regulations.  Where Plaintiffs claim that the judicial orders for investigation of Proskauer, Krane, Rubenstein, Meltzer and Joao on the surface appeared to be decision that favored Plaintiffs, as it should have begun a formal and procedural investigation of the attorney complaints that were interfered with by Krane’s conflicts and violations of public offices.
238. That Plaintiffs state that the judges order in reality became a mere way to diffuse the situation where Krane and Cahill were caught violating public offices while appearing to make the right judicial choice based on the overwhelming evidence of Krane and Cahill’s violations.  That the complaints were transferred with the intent of derailing them through further conflicts of interest, violations of well established rules and procedures at the departments (Second Department Court and 2nd DDC) charged by the justices with “investigating” and violations of public offices that furthered the appearance of impropriety to again let the guilty slip out of prosecution, again denying due process and procedure to Plaintiffs.

239. That Plaintiffs exhibited in the AC further evidence that Kearse who initially was charged with “investigating” per the First Department Court Order, also was then found conflicted with Krane, despite Plaintiffs’ efforts, as in this case, to get all those involved to first sign that they had no conflict with the case, the individuals involved, etc.  That although Kearse then continued to act to dismiss the cases WITHOUT investigation and WITHOUT declaring her conflicts in writing, as if she too was above the law or had those acting above the law protecting her actions in violation of the First Department Court Order and her violations of well established rules, regulations and procedures that governed her conduct.
240. That Plaintiffs state that Prudenti and through Pelzer, acted outside the scope of their duties in tendering letters in disciplinary proceedings attempting to exonerate those involved at the 2nd DDC and dismiss the complaints against the attorneys, although this was wholly outside the scope of their jurisdiction and the well established rules and regulations of the 2nd DDC.

241. That Plaintiffs claim that because these justices from the First Department Court and Second Department Court acted outside the scope of their judicial duties to further advance the subterfuge of violations of the well established rules, regulations and procedures of their offices, while using such official letters from the departments they represent to advance such, they should be granted no immunity whatsoever, as it is presumed that this Court will not align itself with the NYAG’s ridiculous assertion that judges are above the law or immune from prosecution when their actions are found to be aiding and abetting criminal activities of their friends and for remunerations that must be explored through further discovery.  Where there is evidence that justices and retired justices are willing to come forth to testify to the Court of widespread systemic corruptions in the New York courts where they served, would embark further support of the facts alleged in the AC and where letting anyone with judicial robes escape on immunity prior to Plaintiffs examining through discovery these witnesses would reek of further subterfuge of Plaintiffs’ rights to due process and further the appearance of impropriety in the courts actions to continue to protect their colleagues despite factual evidence of violations of public offices and would embark a suppression of relevant factual evidence and witness.
b. Quasi- Judicial Immunity Bars Plaintiffs’ Claims

c. Qualified Immunity Bars Plaintiffs’ Claims against the Individual State Defendants

242. That following along in the communist government painted by the NYAG where our public officials are immune from even aiding and abetting criminal actions and violations of well established rules, regulations and procedures governing their conduct, the NYAG would have one believe that they are wholly immune from any repercussions, even civilly when they go outside the scope of those well established rules, regulations and procedures governing their conduct.  
243. That the AC is replete with allegations specifically pointing to official after official violating well established rules, regulations and procedures governing their conduct at the following paragraphs and references ___ ____.   That further support may be evidenced that these court officials and their co workers named in the AC may further be found to have violated their official positions in the testimony of the justices willing to come forth with evidence as compelling as eye witness testimony of the corruption of some of perhaps some of these very same individuals named in the AC and certainly in related cases.  This Court cannot release anyone with any immunity until such is fully explored in discovery, without radiating the appearance of impropriety and furtherance of a denial of due process rights which stand to deny an inventor, Plaintiff Bernstein, the rights to his inventions inapposite the United States Constitution Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8 to secure such rights.  Plaintiff Bernstein has sued in these matters individually in his capacity as an inventor with rights to such inventions as described in the AC. 
244. That further support may be evidenced that these court officials and public officers named in the AC may further be found to have violated their official positions in the testimony of Anderson willing to come forth with evidence as compelling as eye witness testimony of the corruption of several of these very same individuals named in the AC, this Court cannot release anyone with any immunity until such is fully explored in discovery, without radiating the appearance of impropriety and furtherance of a denial of due process rights which stand to deny an inventor, Plaintiff Bernstein, the rights to his inventions inapposite the United States Constitution Article 1, Section 8, Clause 8 to secure such rights.  Plaintiff Bernstein has sued in these matters individually in his capacity as an inventor with rights to such inventions as described in the AC.

245. That inapposite the NYAG contentions, judges are being sued for violations of their public office responsibilities and did violate the law, the rules, regulations and procedures of their various departments in order to deny due process to Plaintiffs, in conspiratorial efforts with those who committed the original crimes of patent theft.  Where there are now three public officials with first hand eye witness accounts of such it becomes incumbent on the Court to proceed to allow Plaintiffs full rights to discovery while allowing no one out until these witnesses are examined by Plaintiffs in regard to what they know regarding corruptions involving those named in the AC or even others who are unknown at this time whom may have aided and abetted the crimes through various violations of public offices, all which would, if confirmed, deny any immunity for anyone.

246. Where Anderson and these justices are willing to come forth with information regarding corruption that constitutes criminal behavior versus bad decisions this Court must allow full discovery of these witnesses before attempting to let anyone out on a loophole or dismissal without all the facts of these matters discovered and where the domino effect of tentacling to the related cases is wholly revealed as this could be interpreted as a further suppression of material and factual evidence and witnesses that would affect any ruling in favor of a MTD, certainly these flimsy motions to dismiss claiming that no crimes are alleged, no evidence or witness exist and based on baseless and flawed fundamental logic are far to early to have even attempted to file if one is looking at the factual matters of the AC and the incorporated references and incorporated by reference references and the newly discovered information of Anderson and now two justices as described herein.

247. That filing such Motions to Dismiss as if Anderson and the related cases do not exist to support substantive prima facie evidence of public officials violating the law which in itself demands that the state and other defendants be tried to the full extent of the law in this Court to find out their involvement in the crimes alleged in Anderson is contemptuous of this Court and should be sanctioned.  Where this kind of defense, knowingly oblivious to law and the rules of this Court certainly supports the Plaintiffs contention that the guilty are representing the guilty in these matters before this Court, in a world of conflicts, again inapposite of well established rules, regulations, attorney conduct codes and public office rules governing their behavior.  If they are not continuing this legal scheme before this Court, one must question why they are all representing in conflict, including the NYAG, why there is even the appearance of impropriety in their representations where they personally or those they represent are conflicted with these matters.  Why can not one defendant in these matters find qualified non conflicted counsel? and why has this Court not demanded such from every one of them, forcing them to disclose if they have any conflicts to these matters as claimed, including this Court (unless rulings favor Plaintiffs forward regarding such, as the Court has choose via Order to wait on conflict issues, which the Court has deemed substantive) and the reason is clear that not one can find competent (non delusional or involved in these matters) counsel willing to put forth such sham legal defenses in the face of the very real factual evidence and witness that confront them, as they are good and honest, decent lawyers not willing to assert such idiocy.   
248. That the NYAG attempts to self represent their offices now in this Court, whereby in claiming that Plaintiffs did not show that clearly established law was broken and again are merely complaining that the NYAG choose not to prosecute and/or bad decisions, in so doing they attempt to exonerate the NYAG and other defendants by using them as a SINGLE example stating, “Plaintiffs have failed to set forth allegations that the conduct of each individual defendant violated clearly established law.  Plaintiffs allege that the State defendants failed to properly handle or respond to their various complaints of misconduct.”  Where even if it were true in the singular instance for the NYAG’s office that Plaintiffs failed to clearly set forth in the AC that specific laws were violated, it would not have a leap of faith argument that the same holds true for every individual defendant’s acts that were not defined in the response to prove the same for every individual defendant.  Instead, the NYAG should have shown for each and every defendant a specific factual failure of the Plaintiffs to show clearly established law was violated but in asserting example for only their own defense as defendants, the NYAG has failed to state a cause for any other state defendants to be dismissed on these grounds and thus it is presumed they cannot be let out for these purposes.  In fact, the AC is replete with factual evidence of wrongdoing and now witnesses such as Anderson and the two justices that again make immunity impossible.
249. Finally, Plaintiffs alleged that the defendant NYAG under defendant Eliot Spitzer’s reign did not even respond to formal written requests for investigation where Plaintiffs were directed to that office to file such request for investigation.  That it was not a bad decision to not investigate that was had, in fact, any decision would have been nice, it was a failure to respond at all.  A failure that may have been influenced by the fact that Spitzer’s private and perhaps personal counsel while the NYAG was Proskauer and after the NYAG debacle whereby he ruined the image of the NYAG’s office for years to come, his counsel even in his ProstitutionGate is a former NYAG office official, who transferred from that office to Proskauer.  Where it begets one to wonder who is running the NYAG office, Proskauer or the AG’s or if Proskauer has gained access through their representations to the files of Plaintiffs and interfered again with due process.  Spitzer’s office should have responded with at minimum a statement that they may have conflict with their counsel Proskauer and their decisions to investigate or not but failure to do either through a complete failure to respond, inapposite Plaintiffs rights to be assured fair and impartial due process in the handling of complaints and the right to have complaints at minimum formally docketed and disposed of with some decision, goes outside clearly established laws, rules and regulations covering those offices actions.
5. Point Five – Plaintiffs Fail to State a Claim for Violation of their Due Process Rights

a. Plaintiffs Have No Due Process Right to a Particular Outcome in an Attorney Grievance Proceeding.

250. Circular reasoning is apparent as the argument here again is based on the false premise that Plaintiffs are complaining about “mishandled” complaints where this is wholly untrue as Plaintiffs are complaining about violations of specific rules, regulations and ethical violations governing the state defendants at their various agencies which again the NYAG in self representation and representation of the defendants, fails to acknowledge although replete in the AC and the incorporated and incorporated by reference exhibits contained therein.  

251. Circular reasoning is apparent here in the false premise that Plaintiffs have no protectable property or liberty interests in the handling of complaints.  This is untrue in that Plaintiff Bernstein and Lamont through dealings with Bernstein, have interests in the protected IP rights as guaranteed in Article 1, Section 8, Clause and where the denial of due process claimed through violations of clearly established rules and regulations governing the state defendants individual and professional duties clearly interferes with Plaintiffs rights to life, liberty and property, all absolute rights guaranteed under the Constitution.  In regard to life, it may be evidenced that such dereliction of duties claimed in the AC has allowed someone to plant a bomb in inventor Bernstein’s family minivan in attempts presumably to murder them that such dereliction aided and abetted that crime, as if they had done their duties this may have been prevented.
252. That the claims of Anderson in and of themselves are claims asserted that have definite impact on the Iviewit Companies matters, as Anderson names Iviewit in her original complaint and would stand to show that in violation to the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution, the states through direct actions or inactions of their agencies and their actors have deprived Plaintiffs of property including IP protected also under the Constitution by failing to afford due process and in fact misusing their public offices to do so. Obviously Anderson’s claims show that the processes afforded Plaintiffs was less than due and that in fact, it may have criminal overtones. Again the NYAG wholly avoids this substantive fact in efforts to assert a failure to state a claim.  

253. And this is telling.  That the Attorney General, in efforts to derail substantive information from eye witness justices mentioned herein and whose affirmations have been submitted under seal
 is found attempting to derail the two justices who have submitted seal affirmations in the related McKeown case by submitting such request to this Court reeks of further public office corruption.  Where if Connell who is representing her offices and former employees of her offices in these matters is seen requesting to block perhaps damning evidence against public officials that if true would force her offices to investigate such public officials (many she now represents) it appears an attempt to suppress evidence that could harm her defendants.  The appearance of impropriety this entails is outrageous and when viewed in light that such defense of defendants comes on public funds that should be used to eradicate such corruption is beyond belief.  Connell’s rush to dismiss the justices testimony and statements, instead of embrace them for the juicy truth of public corruptions it exposes that the NYAG should want to prosecute reveals far more than merely trying to fairly represent those she should now be compelled to investigate.
254. That the claims of Anderson in and of themselves are claims asserted that have definite impact on the Iviewit Companies matters, as Anderson names Iviewit in her original complaint and would stand to show that in violation to the Fourteenth Amendment to the United States Constitution, the states through direct actions or inactions of their agencies and their actors have deprived Plaintiffs of property including IP protected also under the Constitution by failing to afford due process and in fact misusing their public offices to do so. Obviously Anderson’s claims show that the processes afforded Plaintiffs was less than due and that in fact, it may have criminal overtones. Again the NYAG wholly avoids this substantive fact in efforts to assert a failure to state a claim.
b. To the extent that Plaintiffs Assert a Due Process Claim Through a § 1983 Claim, Their Claims Are Defective.

i. Many of Plaintiffs Claims Are Time Barred
255. Time barred arguments also rely on defective argument that attempts to deny the facts in this matter.  To establish a time clock to start statue of limitations would require that there was no instance of denial of due process that prevented the Plaintiffs from asserting their rights in civil and disciplinary proceedings.  Where the well established rules, laws, procedures, ethical conduct codes, judicial cannons and duties to public office have been broken it is strange to hear one argue that well established rules and regulations should then be enforced against Plaintiffs and where the relevant rules and regulations broken are factually claimed throughout the AC with evidence of such violations clearly stated this argument fails.  This would be to presume that if one can deny through illegal methods and violations of clearly established rules, laws, procedures, regulations and conduct codes a Plaintiffs due process rights, then one can later claim, that although Plaintiffs attempted to get justice but where denied illegally, it does not matter and crime can pay, especially when committed by those entrusted with the rule of law, the publics confidence in the courts and the legal system would thus be shattered, especially where those involved in upholding justice may hold instead a piece of the illegally gained pie.
256. That if this Court does find an amendable error in how these claims were stated or needs it to be further defined by every known act to every know actor or every law violated to the exact people that violated them, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend and correct such defect and will fully state adequate claims with adequate evidence to support all those crimes alleged.
ii. Plaintiffs Fail to State a Claim Under § 1983 Against the State and Its Agencies

257. Although Plaintiffs feel that they have plead properly in regard to stating claims, that if this Court does find an amendable error in how these claims were stated against individuals and agencies or needs it to be further defined by act to actor or law violated to exact person, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend and correct such defect.  Due to Plaintiffs Pro Se representation due to their loss in confidence in the legal system and the lawyers, it may be necessary to amend to perfect the pleading.
iii. Plaintiffs Fail to State a Claim Under § 1983 Against the Individual State Defendants Based Upon the Lack of Allegations of Their Personal Involvement in the Purported Constitutional Violations

258. Plaintiffs feel that they have plead properly in regard to stating claims and that Plaintiffs’ claims against the individual State defendants do not fail because the factually allege the personal involvement of the named defendants in violation of Plaintiffs federal rights.  Again, only where one wishes to avoid the facts and claims of the AC against the state defendants, can one deny that they exist and claim they fail accurate representation of each state defendant’s violations of clearly established law, rules, regulations, including their duties to protect the rights of the citizens through violations of public offices.
259. That if this Court does find an amendable error in how these claims were stated against individuals and agencies or needs it to be further defined by act to actor or law violated to exact person, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend and correct such defect.  Due to Plaintiffs Pro Se representation due to their loss in confidence in the legal system and the lawyers, it may be necessary to amend to perfect the pleading.

260. Plaintiffs § 1983 claim addresses both the individuals named in their official and individual capacities and the state agencies (which may not be allowed) but either way the individuals were named and thus Plaintiffs remain confused as to why the NYAG asserts this as part of the MTD.

6. Point VI – Plaintiffs Fail to State a Civil RICO Claim

261. Although Plaintiffs feel that they have plead properly in regard to stating a Civil RICO claim, that if this Court does find an amendable error in how these claims were stated against individuals and agencies or needs it to be further defined by act to actor or law violated to exact person, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend and correct such defect.  Due to Plaintiffs Pro Se representation due to their loss in confidence in the legal system and the lawyers, it may be necessary to amend to perfect the pleading several times, especially absent Pro Bono counsel over sighted by the Court and affirmed conflict free, even where the Plaintiffs have “substantive” claims according to this Courts Order and where these complex issues would be better represented and with further chance of success with such counsel.  Plaintiffs apologize that this may be more burdensome to the Court than under typical scenarios where representation is afforded but in light of the factual allegations, evidence and witnesses (including Anderson and the justices willing to come forward) all pointing to foul play in due process rights committed by members of various bars, disciplinary agencies and courts, we pray that you understand our aversion to counsel and our lack of legal degree in efforts to bring forth these matters in support of the heroic and “whistleblowing” efforts of Anderson despite at this time have counsel to bring the matters properly before a court.
262. Plaintiffs § 1983 claim addresses both the individuals named in their official and individual capacities and the state agencies (which may not be allowed) but either way the individuals were named and thus Plaintiffs remain confused as to why the NYAG asserts this as part of the MTD.

7. Point VII – Plaintiffs Fail to State a Claim for a Sherman Act Violation

263. Although Plaintiffs feel that they have plead properly in regard to stating claims in regard to the Sherman Act, that if this Court does find an amendable error in how these claims were stated against individuals and agencies or needs it to be further defined or modified by act to actor or law violated to exact person, Plaintiffs seek leave to amend and correct such defect.  Due to Plaintiffs Pro Se representation due to their loss in confidence in the legal system and the lawyers, it may be necessary to amend to perfect the pleading.

8. Point VIII – No Private Right of Action Exists for Alleged Violations of Federal or State Criminal Laws

264. Where the state and federal prosecutors have failed their public duties as alleged and where upon review of ongoing federal and state investigations further defendants may later be added, at least we have tried to bring the crimes committed against plaintiffs criminally to the Court’s attention in seeking civil remedies for such crimes.  Where those who are supposed to represent the public are representing the accused instead or supporting the suppression of the rights of citizens, someone has to make the pitch.  Where the NYAG, for example, is conflicted from here to China and back in their representation of those that should have on Anderson’s claims forced the NYAG to uphold their duty to represent the publics interest and defend the heroic whistleblowing efforts of Anderson by investigating their client defendants, we find them acting to further suppress evidence in matters related regarding affirmations of justices of the New York Courts to defend the guilty, instead of fulfill their public obligations, while spending the publics dollars defending those implicated versus prosecuting we see that where the system of jurisprudence and justice fail, it is the citizens duty to both state the crimes failing to be afforded due process and seek the Court to find non conflicted prosecutors to review them with fair and impartial due process and upholding the clearly established laws, rules, regulations, procedures and public office obligations then prosecute if those involved are found guilty.  We do not seek to prosecute the guilty for their crimes, we seek to force injunctive relief to remove blocks caused by conflicts and obfuscations of duties and have honest prosecutors with no interest ferret out the crimes and prosecute.
265. That in a meeting with Lamont and Bernstein and an FBI agent whom specialized in crimes committed by law firms, Special Agent Stephen Luchessi of the West Palm Beach FBI, after reviewing the work that composed most of the AC and the RICO complaint, stated that after reviewing the evidence matching the crimes that Plaintiff Bernstein who had put it into an interactive multidisc library had done most of the work that investigators would do and applauded the diligence of those efforts and their accuracy.  Although there were a few crimes that Plaintiffs may have included that were irrelevant due to lack of specialized legal degree he felt overall that we had hit the nail on the head and took the matters to United States Attorney for the Southern District of Florida.  Luchessi, cautioned only one thing, that it would be best to focus on the fraud against the United States Patent & Trademark Office so as not to let the hundreds of others, although valid, so as to not let the other side make it too complex to explain on one side of a napkin or words to that effect.  It is a shame that the NYAG instead views the excellent and hard work that went into the AC by Pro Se litigants as deficient versus perhaps suffering from a full understanding of law that would probably be the case if the conflicts of the NYAG did not exist.
v. Response to Conclusion

vi. Plaintiffs’ Conclusions

266. Any attempt to dismiss the AC or the OC on any grounds appears far to early when viewed in light of Anderson and the two justices who have affirmed statements and are willing to provide eyewitness testimony of widespread systemic corruptions in public offices, unless the Court is willing to suppress such evidence as the NYAG begs the Court.  

267. That the attempt to move to dismiss by failing to assert truthful and factual pleadings is a sign of weakness of the state defendants and other defendants claiming the same, whereby Plaintiffs have been trying to get these matters heard with fair and impartial due process, it makes one wonder why the defendants are afraid of such court room resolution if they are comfortable that they have not established clearly established rules, regulations, procedures and public office duties and let their case be heard and their evidence tried, their decisions, or non-decisions evaluated by jury, their claims of immunity masking fear.  Fear of the courtroom and its rules and regulations by attorneys, judges and members of the legal community, against Pro Se’rs, should be a slam dunk but yet we find conflicted counsel representing false pleadings before the Court in efforts to hide from the very real factual evidence against them, telling this is to anyone but the guilty who live in delusions of grandeur that they are above the law, immune in any way from prosecution for any actions whether they violate laws, rules, regulations, procedure and public office, hoping their baseless assault on the intent of Plaintiffs as crazed in spite of the evidence, fact, witnesses against them.  
268. The NYAG should be ashamed of this pleading and then sanctioned for such by this Court.
269. The NYAG should cease using public funds to represent in conflict their defendants including themselves and all those involved in this farce at the NYAG should be met with the full injunctive force of this Court and removed from office and sent for formal investigations and prosecution for this sham on this great Court.  It may be proven with further discovery and based on existing correlating evidence that Proskauer controls the NYAG offices whether through their representations of the former AG Spitzer by Proskauer or the fact that the new AG, not yet named as a defendant, Andrew Coumo’s father who put Judith Kaye in her controlling role and where Kaye had interests in Proskauer her late husbands firm and where the control of Proskauer reeks again of the appearance of impropriety as they relate to these matters.
e. The Florida Bar et al. defendants represented by Greenberg
270. No answer or MTD should be decided or heard until the matters of conflict are addressed before the Court by Monica Greenberg.  That the response beyond this point is merely an exercise in pointless waste of time if conflicts are discovered in the tendering of the MTD.

f. The Florida Supreme Court defendants
271. No MTD was tendered and thus a default should be ruled against these defendants.
g. The Virginia Bar defendants represented by the Virginia Attorney General’s offices.
272. No answer or MTD should be decided or heard until the matters of conflict are addressed before the Court by Monica Connell and the NYAG.  That the response beyond this point is merely an exercise in pointless waste of time if conflicts are discovered in the tendering of the MTD.

273. VA bar refusing to reopen based on factual evidence of perjury and false documents tendered in Dick response.

Conclusion

274. Where if this Court grants Proskauer any dismissal due to technicalities, that this Court give Plaintiffs time to correct any such defects, in a second AC and in conjunction with Pro Bono counsel if that motion is granted.

EXHIBIT – CRIME CHART WITH SPECIFICITY TO ACTIONS ALLEGED AGAINST EACH DEFENDANT WITH PARTICULARITY.
WHEREFORE, based on the above, Plaintiffs request this Court to:
1. Decide first on motion for Pro Bono counsel.

2. Decide next on conflict of interest issues and if found that Motions to Dismiss were tendered in conflict, to dismiss such answers and rule a default judgment against those defendants for choosing knowingly conflicted counsel in all of the following conflict issues:

a. Proskauer

b. Foley

c. Meltzer

d. Greenberg

e. NY AG Connell

f. VA AG

EXHIBIT – CRIME CHART WITH SPECIFICITY TO ACTIONS ALLEGED AGAINST EACH DEFENDANT WITH PARTICULARITY.
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I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing will be furnished by facsimile or email and/or U.S. Mail, per the requests of defendants, on the 16th day of April 2008 on the defendants.


   Eliot I. Bernstein, Pro se

P. Stephen Lamont, Pro se

� Link to Bar Complaints = 


� Where attorney misconduct actions have been filed at the 1st DDC and are pending formal docketing and disposition and Iviewit waits Monica Connell’s letters regarding these matters.


� Exhibit 1 – Proskauer Opinion letter to potential investor, Earthlink and their counsel Richard R. Rosman, Esq.


� Exhibit 2 – Wachovia Private Placement showing Proskauer and Rubenstein as Iviewit “retained” patent counsel.  Proskauer and their was the main author, editor and distributor of the Private Placement Memorandum and billed Iviewit for such services.


� Exhibit 3 – Warner Bros. technology letter stating Rubenstein was called and opined favorably.  This secured Warner Bros. entering a technology licensing deal with Iviewit.  Later Rubenstein when requested to reconfirm his prior opinion by Warner Bros. and Iviewit executives, Rubenstein refused claiming he now had a conflict of interest talking to his client Warner Bros.  This caused the Warner Bros. deal to collapse along with other issues discussed in the AC.


� Exhibit 4 – Rubenstein letter to Judge Jorge Labarga.


� Exhibit Patent Suspension letter.


� Exhibit – Mulrooney recommendation for law school of Bernstein.


� Exhibit SB LOU


� Insert link Utley resume


� Exhibit – Triggs bar complaint @ 


� Inert Rubenstein Depo link


� USPTO Suspension notice @ 


� http://www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/2000%2008%2025%20Wheeler%20to%20Rubenstein%20PATENT%20BINDER.pdf


� http://www.iviewit.tv/CompanyDocs/2001%2004%2018%20Utley%20Wheeler%20checked%20with%20Rubenstein%20advisor%20to%20b.pdf


� 


� Bud Abbott and Lou Costello 1945 film "The Naughty Nineties" � HYPERLINK "http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sShMA85pv8M" ��http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sShMA85pv8M� 


� Proskauer should be forced by the Court to evidence who the shareholders of each entity are, when their shares were delivered to the each shareholder for each company so that Lamont and Bernstein can adequately represent those individuals or seek to enjoin them in this action.


� Exhibit – Monica Connell letter


� Exhibit – Bar Complaints


� Impeachment Articles of George W. Bush, filed by Dennis Kucinich and reported by THE ASSOCIATED PRESS Published: June 12, 2008, “The House has voted 251 to 166 to send articles of impeachment against President Bush to the Judiciary Committee.”  The full text of the Articles can be found at � HYPERLINK "http://c-span.org/pdf/bush_impeach.pdf" ��http://c-span.org/pdf/bush_impeach.pdf�  and � HYPERLINK "http://chun.afterdowningstreet.org/amomentoftruth.pdf" ��http://chun.afterdowningstreet.org/amomentoftruth.pdf� 


� Exhibit – Count 13 Language for 42 USC 1983


� Exhibit McKeown Order


� Where this information should be unsealed for the perusal in this related case, as it may have information that is impetrative to the life of Plaintiff Bernstein and may prevent yet a second terroristic styled attack on he and his family as exhibited in the AC at the incorporated by reference website’s homepage @ � HYPERLINK "http://www.iviewit.tv" ��www.iviewit.tv� .
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